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BEFORE THE
FLORIDA
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Application of WorldCom, Inc. and
MFS Communications Company, Inc.
for Approval of Agreement and Plan
of Merger, and Related Transactions

Docket No. #% 0.5 7

APPLICATION

WorldCom, Inc. (*WorldCom") and MFS Communications Company, inc. (“MFSCC™),
(together the “Applicants™), by their undersigned counsel and pursuant to Section 364.33 and
364.345 of the Florida Statutes, hereby request Commission approval of a transaction whereby
HIJ Corp., a wholly-owned subsidiary of WorldCom, will merge into MFSCC, and the
shareholders of MFSCC will exchange each share of MFSCC common stock for 2.1 shares of
WorldCom common stock. Both WorldCom and MFSCC are authorized, either directly or
through cenain subsidiaries, to provide a variety of telecommunications services within Florida,
WorldCom and MFSCC therefore notify, and to the extent required, seek Co.nmission approval,
of the proposed merger and the related financial transactions described in detail herein.

WorldCom and MFSCC currently are not affiliated with each other.
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The Applicants respectfully request expedited treatment of this Application to permit them
to consummate the merger no later than December 1, 1996,

The Applicants submit the following information in support of this Application:

L THE PARTIES

A.  MFS Communications Company, Inc,

MFSCC, a Delaware corporation, is publicly traded on the Nasdaq Stock Market under
the stock symbol MFST. Its principal offices are located at 11808 Miracle Hills Drive, Omaha,
Nebraska 68154. Pursuant to Certificates of Public Convenience and Necessity issued by this
Commission to Metropolitan Fiber Systems of Florida, Inc.,* MFS Intelenet of Florida, Inc.* and
RealCom Office Communications, Inc.? (the “Florida Operating Subsidiaries™), MFSCC subsidiaries
are authorized to provide all forms of telecommunications services throughout the State of” Flornida,
including alternative access vendor and local exchange services.

In addition to the services provided to Florida subscribers, MFSCC subsidiaries currently
operate local fiber optic networks in 45 domestic U.S. metropolitan areas, resell local and
interexchange services, and are authorized by the Federal Communications Commission ("FCC")
to provide interstate and intermational long distance services throughout the United States, MFSCC

subsidiaries also operate fiber optic networks in a number of cities outside the United States.

4 See Certificate No. 3151, Docket Nos. 930074-TP (February 24, 1993) and 950759-TX
(October 11, 1995).

‘ See Order No. PSC-94-0883-FOF-TI (July 20, 1994).

: See Docket No. 940571-TF (September 16, 1994).
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Recently, MFSCC completed the purchase of UUNET Technologies, Inc., a leading national ard
international provider of a comprehensive range of Internet services, making it the world’s largest
Internet access provider.

Information concerning the legal, technical, managerial and financial qualifications of
MFSCC and its Florida Operating Subsidiaries to provide service was submitted with the various
MFSCC subsidiaries’ applications for certification filed with the Commission in Docket Nos.
930074-TP, 950759-TX, 940571-TF, and the docket of Order No. PSC-94-0883-FOF-TI, and is,
therefore, already a matter of record at the Commission. Tariffs of the Florida Operating
Subsidiaries are also on file at the Commission. The Applicants therefore respectfully request that
the Commission take official notice of those decisions and tariffs and incorporate them by reference
herein.

Upon consummation of the proposed transaction, MFSCC not only expects to rely on many
of its existing management and operational staff to provide service, but will also be able to draw
upon the substantial expertise of WorldCom and its operating subsidiaries. Current financial
information for MFSCC is attached to this Application as Exhibit A.

B. WorldCom, Inc,

WorldCom, formerly known as LDDS Communications, Inc., is a Georgia corporation
publicly traded on the Nasdaq Stock Market under the stock symbol WCOM. Its principal offices
are located at 515 East Amite St., Jackson, Mississippi 39201-2702. WorldCom is a nondominant
telecommunications company which provides a full array of domestic and intemational long distance

voice and data communications services to business and residential customers. WorldCom oflers
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service, both directly and through certain operating subsidiaries, as a reseller and, in a number of
states, a facilities-based carrier providing intrastate and interstate interexchange service. WorldCom
and its operating subsidiaries are authorized to offer intrastate interexchange services in 48 states,
including Florida,* and are authorized by the FCC as non-dominant carriers to offer domestic

interstate and internatioral services nationwide,

C.  Designated Contacts

The designated contacts for questions concerning this Application are:
For MFSCC:

Jean L. Kiddoo, Esq.

Phyllis A, Whitten, Esq.
Swidler & Berlin, Chartered
3060 K Street, N.W., Suite 300
Washington, D.C. 20007

(202) 424-7834 (Tel)

(202) 424-7645 (Fax)

with a copy to:

Terrence J. Ferguson, Esq.

MFS Communications Company, Inc.

11808 Miracle Hills Drive -
Omaha, Nebraska 68154

(402) 231-3435 (Tel)

(402) 231-3545 (Fax)

(TS

See Docket No. 890308-T1 (July 19, 1989); Docket No. 931179-T1 (August 9, 1994).
ad s




For WorldCom:

Brad E. Mutschelknaus, Esq.
Marieann Z. Machida, Esq.
Kelley Drye & Warren LLP
1200 19th Street, Suite 500
Washington, D.C. 20036
(202) 955-9600 (Tel)

(202) 955-9792 (Fax)

with a copy lo:
Richard J. Heitmann, Esq.
WorldCom, Inc.
515 East Amite Street
Jackson, Mississippi 39201

(601) 360-8970 (Tel)
(601) 360-8971 (Fax)

1L REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF MERGER AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

MFSCC and WorldCom have determined that they will realize significant economic and
marketing efficiencies and enhancements by merging the two entities and establishing MFSCC as
a wholly-owned subsidiary of WorldCom. Accordingly, MFSCC and WorldCom have negotiated
an Agreement and Plan of Merger (the "Agreement”) whereby the shareholders of MFSCC will
exchange each share of MFSCC common stock for 2.1 shares of WorldCom common stock. A copy
of the Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit B.

Upon consummation of the merger and related transactions described herein, the Applicants

expect that MFSCC will continue operating its Florida Operating Subsidiaries under their current




names and no certificate holder name will change* Moreover, the proposed transaction will not
involve a change in the manner in which the companies provide telecommunications services, and
the Flonda Operating Subsidiaries will continue 10 provide high quality, affordable
telecommunications services 1o the public. As such, this transaction will not in any way disrupt
service nor cause inconvenience or confusion to the customers of any MFSCC company. Indeed,
the transaction will be virtually seamless to MFSCC customers in terms of the services they receive
and all customers will be notified of the merger transaction.

WorldCom is financially well-qualified to consummate the proposed transaction. WorldCom
is the nation's fourth largest interexchange carrier. In 1995, WorldCom had revenues of
approximately $3.64 billion. A copy of WorldCom's most recent SEC Form 10-Q is attached hereto
as Exhibit C. WorldCom is led by a highly-qualified team of management personnel, all of whom
have extensive backgrounds in telecommunications. In addition, MFSCC management personnel
will continue to be involved in the management of MFSCC afier the merger.,

A. The Merger

Upon closing, the proposed transaction will allow HIJ Corp., a wholly-owned subsidiary of
WorldCom created specifically for purposes of consummating the transaction, to merge into

MFSCC. As part of that merger, the stockholders of MFSCC will exchange each issued and

: The trade name of WorldCom will change from “LDDS WorldCom”™ to “MFS
WorldCom.” Where necessary, WorldCom will notify the Commission and file tariffs with its
new name upon closing of the transaction. There is no current intent for the names of the other
WorldCom operating companies to change as a result of this merger.
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outstanding share of common stock of MFSCC for 2.1 shares of WorldCom common stoch ©
MFSCC, as the surviving entity following the merger, will become a wholly-owned subsidiary of
WorldCom and, to the extent required, the Applicants respectfully request that the Commission
approve such transfer. WorldCom and MFSCC will hold meetings of their shareholders to obtain
approval of the proposed merger. Following the transaction, WorldCom's Board of Directors will
be comprised of an odd number of directors, with WorldCom designating one more director than
MEFSCC.

B. The Issuance of Securities

In order to complete the transaction and in compliance with federal and state securities laws,
WorldCom will issue additional shares of WorldCom common stock and preferred stock. To the
extent required, the Applicants respectfully request that the Commission grant WorldCom authority
to issue the number of shares which are determined to be required 10 complete the merger as
provided for in the Agreement. A Form S-4 registration statement will be filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission to register the issuance of the stock, and WorldCom will hold a meeting
of its shareholders to approve the amendment of WorldCom's Anticles of Incorporation to increase
the number of authorized shares of WorldCem stock and to approve the issuance of the stock in the

merger transaction,

e The merger will not constitute a de facto transfer of control of WorldCom. Although 54%
of WorldCom common stock will be issued to MFS shareholders at the consummation of the
contemplated transaction, the stock is widely and publicly held and lacks any voting agreements
or other arrangements that would allow any one stockholder or group of stockholders to exert
control over a larger percentage of shares than each stockholder individually owns. In addition,
at least 11% of the current MFSCC shareholders already own WorldCom shares.
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C. The Credit Facility Agreements

In addition, as subsidiaries of WorldCom, MFSCC and its operating subsidiaries, including
the Florida Operating Subsidiaries, will be required to execute a guaranty of WorldCom's pre
existing Amended and Restated Credit Agreement in the amount of $3.75 billion, executed on June
28, 1996. MFSCC has entered into two senior discount notes with a current accreted value of
approximately $1.3 billion (and a principal amount due at maturity of approximately $1.72 billion),
credit facilities providing for borrowings of up to $390 million in the aggregate, and equipment lease
transactions involving up to an aggregate of roughly $60 million. These obligations, or the
cquivalent thereof, will remain with the merged companies following the merger and, to the =xtent
required, the Applicants respectfully request that the Commission approve such obligations
. PUBLIC INTEREST CONSIDERATIONS

Consummation of the proposed transaction will serve the public interest by bringing together
WorldCom, one of the fastest growing interexchange carriers, with MFSCC, which through its
subsidiaries is a leading provider of local and long distance communications services for businesses
and government. The combination of WorldCom's extensive expertise and presence in the long
distance marketplace with MFSCC's position through its subsidiaries as the nation’s largest
competitive local exchange carrier and Intemnet access provider should provide great benefits to the
public. The combined entity will offer its customers a full range of competitively priced services.
thereby increasing competition in the local, long distance, Internet and international market sectors.
Morcover, the transaction will provide MFSCC and WorldCom the opportunity to strengthen their

compelitive positions with greater financial resources, which will benefit consumers through
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improved service and lower rates, thereby invigorating competition in Florida. By combining both

their resources and experienced management, the merger of WorldCom and MFSCC will allow the

companies to offer consumers a viable alternative to the most powerful players in the

telecommunications market.

V. CONCLUSION

For the reasons stated herein, the Applicants request that, 1o the extent required, the

Commission authorize the merger described herein and the related transactions described herein, 1o

permit the Applicants 1o consummate the transaction no later than December 1, 1996.

Dated: September 3, 1996

Respectfully submitted,

WORLDCOM, INC.
MFS COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY, INC.

it

Jéan L. Kiddoo, Esq.

hyllis A. Whitten, Esq.

SWIDLER & BERLIN, CHARTERED
3000 K Street, N.W., Suite 300
Washington, D.C. 20007

(202) 424-7834

By:

2 (:/:’ ﬁa'/('c’.'./}’{'-(i ]
Brad E. Mutschelknaus, Esq.
Marieann Z. Machida, Esq.
KELLEY DRYE & WARREN LLP
1200 19th Street, Suite 500
Washington, D.C. 20036
(202) 955-9600

By:

B,

THEIR COUNSEL
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FORM 10Q

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

(Mark One)
{ X} QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 12 or 15 (d)
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the Quarterly Period Ended June 30, 1996
or
{ ) TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 or 15 (d)
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1534
For the transition period to
Commission file number 0-21594
MFS COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY, INC,
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)
Delaware 47-0714388
(State of Incorporation) (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)
11808 Miracle Hills Drive, Omaha, Nebraska 6B154
(Address of principal executive cffices) (Zip Code)

402-231-3000
(Registrant's telephone number,
including area code)

Indicate b{ check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports
required to be filed Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1534 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the
registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such
filing requirements for the past 50 days. Yes X No

The number of shares outstanding of each class of the issuer's common
stock, as of August 2, 1996:

Common Stock ($.01 par value)............ 162,576,315 shares
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MFS ICATIONS COMPANY, INC. AND EUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Operations

(vnaudited)
Thres months snded Si1x months sndsd
June 30 Juna 10
({dollars in thousands,
esxcept per share data) PR3 T 1998 1998 1998
Bevenius 8218, 708 $140.008 §414,023 §258.34%
Costs and szpanses
Oparating axpsnses 217,911 139,128 AN, 004 a8e,. 017
Deprecistion snd ssortizstion 47,978 3L, 640 3,008 0,721
Gensral and adsinietrative
aXpansss 13,062 17,70 &, The 83,734
e, 78 190, ki B51, 436 3ITH, 483
Loss from cparations 170, 048) (hm, Ba1) 1137, 404) (118,117
Cther incoma (sxpsnse) |
intersst income B. 147 3,830 10,781 LR
Interesl sxpsnss, nat (26, 084) i»,333) (80, 4m0) (1, 7830
Othar (LTE)] i584) f1,827) (1,402}
Total other incoma (expenes) (32,8480) I8, 187} fan, 314l 13, 419)
Loss befors incoms Caxes w3, h04) i%a, Tan) {i7a,720) f1ae,838)
Income Cax sxpenss {1o0]) {1o0) {300} (200)
Het loss (64, m28) f17e,. 9301 ias, 738
Davidends on prefsrred stock - (14,8220 .
Het lops applicable to common
etcockholdere glioe,1%8) §l64, 028) $L190, 482) $13n. 73]
SESEREEEE. LU LD L L] SERESSESe S sssssssses
ez loss par shars spplicable
to common stockholders (§o.79) gio.s0| i83.8410 f§1.80)
ssssssess sssessess sasseses asssseses

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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MFS COIIIHUNICATIOI:IS COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Balance Sheets

(dellars in thousands, except per share data)

Juns 20, Dacenbar 31.
1998 1958
ienaudited)
ASSETS
Current asssts)
Cash and cash equivAlente. . ......covuaenuia. § Ta,. 800 § 81,182
Rarkstable SSCUTIEI®E . . e araursrasnanniossans 113,440 a5, T8
Accounts FecelVRbI®. . .. . vsinnumersarannanannnas 198,722 140,302
Costs and sarminge in sxcess of billings en
uncompleted CONLIMCLE. . ....cvvimrsiivnmunnrnsas bE, Eae 48,342
Other Current assets. 52,020 81.703
Total current ABBOLE. . ... .o i cnuna s FRR PP Tt [SI M F1d 174,044
Hetworks and squipment. &% Co#E........eec0ceecsns 1,834,310 1,308 982
Lass accumulated deprecistion and amertization.. (an3, i) (313, 54m)
Networke and equipment, ReL. . ....cocecioiancnas 1,381,303 1,103,404
Coodwill, Ret. ... conves T 277,010 ani,nan
COtheT AEBRLE, MEL...iicsasvacissaaaninssnsnaianssn 118,213 108,008
Total BESSLE. ... .ucisnsrbsrsidibansasnnaiss $2,38), 848 $L.887,104
.- EEEEE .-




MFS COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY,
Consolidated Balance Sheets
(dollars in thousands, except per share data)

LIABILITIRSE AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

s m . ———

Current liabilities:
Current portion of notes payable
and long-term dabl....... 000 iinnnnnas A
Currsnt portion of capital lsase cbligations..

Accounts payabls .. .. crnrsresiara st nras

Acerued costs and billinge in sxcess of

revenus on uncompleted contraste.............

Accrued compenestion. . .......... Sehmalnen e
Other current liabilities...........

Total current 13abAlities.......ooveiias

Wotes payable and long-term debt,

lewe current POFELON. .o ccovsscsesetsissvannsias
Capital leass cbligations, less current postion..
Cther limbilities. .........0-.. e e e R
HAnOTIEY ANERTEBE. .. cvv-covembsrmamrrrsrnnmenen

Commitmants and contingenciea (Mote 7)

Stockholders® egquity

Preferred stock, §.01 par valus., JAuthorized

3%, 000,000 aharee |
Series A, 8V cumulative convertible;
sesusd P4, 90] 4n 1996 and 96,000 iR
1¥9%, variable liguidatien prefersnce.....
Series B, 7 3/4h cusulstive convertible;
immusd 15,000,000 in 3994 and 1998,
liguidation preference §1.00 per share

plue unpaid dividends. .. ......... Wadaa ek

Common etock, §,0) par value. Authorized
400,000,000 shares; iessusd 3136, 024,689 in
18%¢ and 130,380,330 in 19908 IMete 3)......

Additsonal paitd-in capltal. . . iriiecianiaaaa

Deforred charge . . ... ..ciiovsisasressascinnnsins
FOreign CUrrency SdjustBent........cosoesssnass
Unrealized investmant gain (less)..............

Accumulated deficdt. ... . ciaiiiniisraianannans

Tramsury stock, 5,000,000 shares, &t coet....

Total stockholders’ SQUABY.....coccrrnnrensns

Total liabilities and stockholders ‘squity. .. .

See accompanying notes to consclidated financial statements.
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Juna 30,
1

m-

(unaudited)

£ 1,028
3,062
174,388

41, 740
14,187
T8, 348

131187

1,399,310
20,148
6,084
11,891

ise

1,340

B, 801,304
LT+

(730)
827.078)
873, %43
673,943
§3,.38), 040

INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Decenber 31,
18

1.8
1,912
173,407

ELAT L
.01
3.3

e .-

174,487

€93, 08
11,412
27, %02
ie,972

150

L1}
3.813,304
13,017}

s

104
is85,221)
T, 207
f1ad,878)

[ ———

Bi0, 2332

B3, 087,234
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MFS COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY,
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Stockholders' Equity
For the Six Months Ended June 30, 1996

(unaudited)
Saries A Sariss B Additional Forsign
Freafarred FreaferTed Commme ) Faid-an Daferred Currency
idollare in thousanda) stock Stock Stock Capital Chargs Adjuscment
Balance at Janvary 1, 1864 s 1 5 &8 $1,813,204 ¢ 13,01M  } 4t
Stock dividend on Beries A
Freterred Stock . 3 14,342 - *
Stock options sxsrcissd . 14 14,302 - .
Amortization of deferred
charge ] = - 1,817 =
Foreign currency sdjustment - - . LT A
Change in unreslized
investmant gain (loams) - = - -
Estiremant of Lreasury stock - ian i4n,083) - -
ftock compsnsation plan
additions - - 5.0 = =
Two-{or-one stock split - (F]] 1é3n) o] *
Het loes - - - -
Balance at Juns 10, 1984 O % 1,360 1,800,204 - B ieal)
LA LS EEEREe.
Unreslized
investmant hocumulated Treasury
Sain (Losa) Deficit Stock Tetal
Balance &t Janusry 1. L9 ] ava BISRE, 3200 LR L0 Bl § 818,333
ftock dividend on laries A
Frelerred Stock - 114, 144) - -
Stock opticns saspcised = - * 14,017
Amcrtization of deferved
chargs - . 1.017
Forsign currancy ad)ustmsnt = . . [T b
Changes in wnrealised
iAvesiaent gain (loese) w4l - 22l
Felirenant of Lreasury stock - (e, 1920 (2a8,078)
ftock compensation plen
additione - - - 8. 870
Two-for-one stock split = - = -
Bat lows - [178,920) * 178, wa0)
Balance &t June 30, 190 g 10l ginar, o7 . § 873, 840
ETErTT Ty e sEe.. LT T SEssswEEs

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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MFS COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY, INC. AND SURSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(unaudited)

idollars in thousands) 1994 1984

L T L L T L T T T

Cash flows from cperating sctivities:
Mat loes giliTe,. 330 BiLIw.TIE)D
Adjustmante to reconcile net loss to net cash
used in cpersting activitiss:
Deaprecistion and smortization 31,508 60,731
Hon cash lNtersst axpanss 7. 474
Hon cash compensation expense .
Loses on ssle of securitise - i.am
Changes in assste and liabilities,

nat of sffects of acqguisiticns)

Accounte receivable and othar current assets (ng,019) (38,3711
other liabilities 38,110 17,708
Net cash used in opsrating sctivities (78,482} 66,0113}

Cash flowe from investing sctivities)

Purchases of networks and sguipesnt {311,833} (249 438)
Frocesds from maturitiss and sales

of marketable sscurities 280, 9 Bib, 20
Furchases of marketable sscurities (AGa, Bpd) (378, 983)
Furchasss of minority interset in subsidiaries . i1.813)
Acquisitions of businessss, sxcluding cash soguired - (14, mua)
Additiones to deferred coats and othar (13, 008) i», 407)
Hat cash ussd in investing activities (447, 840) (238, 12y)

- ma .

Cash flows from financing activities:
Frocesde from lesuance of long-term debt

and notes payable 643, 012 6,078
Frocesds from issuance of preferred stock . 106, 6dd

Paymante of dabt financing costs (30, 487) a
Payments on long-ters debt, including current portion ine, 3103 (3,008}
Procssds Lrom saerciss of stock options 14,217 .30
Net cash provided by f[inancing activitiss 549, 540 313,038
MWet change in cash and cash eguivalants 11,490 10,082
Cash and cash squivalents at beginning of psricd E1, 302 15,81
Caph and cash squivalents st end of pericd § T4, dnp0 § 31,87
ssssssnss sssEsssES

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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MFS COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
{unaudited)

Supplemental schedule of non cash {inancing and investing activities:

The Company recognized a common stock dividend on preferred stock of $14,144
in the six month period ended June 30, 1996.

The Company capitalized non-cash interest exgenﬂe of $7,108 and $8,852 in the
six month periods ended June 30, 1996 and 1955, respectively.

In the first six months of 1955, the Company rchased the stock of companies
that provide telecommunications services in Richmond, Virginia, Denver,
Colorado and White Plains, New York for $12,655 in cash and the issuance of
st?ck. In connection with the acquisitions, liabilities were assumed as
follows:

Fair value of tangible assets acquired $11,328
Fair value of intangible assets acquired 131,226
Cash paid for stock (12, 655)
Stock issued (5,912)
Liabilities assumed $ 5,987

D I I I

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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MFS &UNICATIONS COMPANY, INC. R SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(dollars in thousands, except per share data)

;= Basis of Presentation:

The consolidated balance sheet of MFS Communications Company, Inc. and
Subsidiaries (the "Company") at December 31, 1995 was obtained from the
Company's audited balance sheet as of that date. All other financial statements
contained herein are unaudited and, in the opinion of management, contain all
adjustments necessary for a fair gresanugcion of financial position and results
of operations and cash flows for the periods presented. Such adjustments
consist only of normal recurring items. The Company's accounting policies and
certain other disclosures are set forth in the notes to the annual consolidated
financial statements.

2, Income Taxes:
The income tax expense of 5100 for the three months ended June 30, 19%f and

1995, and $200 for the six months ended June 30, 1996 and 1995, resgulted from
estimated state and foreign tax liabilities.

3. Capital Stock:

In the first arter of 1996, the Company retired the shares of commcn stock
that were held in treasury. The value of the trnllurg shares reduced common
stock, paid in capital increased the accumulated deficit upon retirement.

In addition, the Company's stockholders approved an amendment to the
Company's restated certificate of incorporation to increase the number of
authorized shares of common stock to 400,000,000.

On April 1, 1996 the Board of Directors declared a two-for-one common stock
split. The stock split was effected in the form of a stock dividend that was
payable to stockholgers of record on April 16, 1996. The conversion features of
the Company's Series A and Series B preferred stock were adjusted pursuant to
their terms to maintain the proportionate rights of those preferred stocks.

In this report, all per share amounts and numbers of shares have been

restated to reflect the stock split. In addition, an amount equal to the $.01
par value of the shares outstanding at April 16, 1996 has been transferred from
additional paid in capital to common stock.

In July, 1996 the Company sold 35,650,000 shares of $.01 par value common
stock at $37.125 per share. The proceeds of the offering, net of the
un?frwriters discount and expenses of the cffering, was approximately $1.3
billion.

4, L.oss Per Share:

Loss per common share has been computed using the weighted average number of
shares outstanding for each period. The number of shares used in computing
loss per share, which have been adjusted due to the two-for-one stock split,
was 126,176,000 and 125,596,000 for the three and six month periods ended
June 30, 1996 and 128,960,000 and 128,845,000 for the three and six month
periods ended June 30, 1995, respectively.
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MFS COMMUNICATIONE COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(dollars in thousands, except per share data)

5 Long Term Debt:

(a)Loan Agreement: ;

On January 2, 1996, the Company entered into a $20,000 lcan agreement with an
equipment manufacturer and a bank. The loans under the agreement, which
include interest at a variable rate, will be used to purchase equipment
supplied by the manufacturer. The locans must be reguxd in semi-annual _
principal installments of $2,000 starting June 20, 1996, subject to certain
adjustments, and are collateralized by the equipment purchased. The

agreement contains certain covenants and restrictions similar to the Company's
Credit Facilities. The Company may prepay any amounts under the agreement
without premium or penalty at any time.

(b)The 1996 Senior Discount Notes:

The Company issued 8 7/8% Senior Discount Notes on January 18, 1996 (the
"1996 Senior Discount Notes") and recorded the net proceeds, exclusive of
transaction costs, of approximately $600,000 as 1ong-tarm debt. The Company
is accruznﬁ to the principal amount of the 1996 Senior Discount Notes of
$924,000 through Janua 5, 2001. Cash interest will not accrue on the
1996 Senior Discount Notes prior to Jnnunr¥ 15, 2001, however, the Campani
may elect to commence the accrual of cash interest at any time prior ro that
date. Commencing July 15, 2001, cash interest will be payable semi-annually.

The 1996 Senior Discount Notes mature on January 15, 2006. On or after
January 15, 2001, the 1996 Senior Discount Notes will be redeemable at the
oEtion of the Company, in whole at any time or in part from time to time, at
the following prices (expressed in percentages of the frincipnl amount
thereof at stated maturity) if redeemed during the twelve months beginning
January 15 of the years indicated below, in each case together with interest
accrued to the redemption date:

Year Percentage
» {11 1 R P e e 103.32%
pr 1 § 4 L R e iy P Sy A PP 102.21%
P {1] VI e e e e L 101.11%
2004 and thereafter... 100.00%

In addition, under certain conditions related tc a change in control of the
Company, the Compang ma{ be required to repurchase all or any part of the

1996 Senior Discount Notes as stipulated in the note agreement. The 1596
Senior Discount Notes are senior unsecured obligations of the Company, with a
ranking equal to the 1994 Senior Discount Notes, and are subordinated to all
current and future indebtedness of the Company's subsidiaries, including .
trade payables. The 1996 Senior Discount Notes contain certain covenants which,
among other things, restrict the ability of the Company to incur debt, create
liens, enter into sale and leaseback transactions, pay dividends, make
certain restricted payments, enter into transactions with affiliates, and
sell assets or merge with or into another company.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(dollars in thousinds, except per share data)

6. Stock Compensation Programs:

The Company has three stock based com?ensation programs in effect at June 10,
1996. he programs are described as follows:

(a)Stock Option Plans: )
The Company's 1992 and 1993 Stock Plans authorize, among other things, the
grant of options at not less than 100% of the fair market value at the date
of the option grant. The Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors
administers the stock plans. Options vest over a five-year periocd and are
enerally exercisable up to five years after the grant is completely vested.
ggtlons granted under the 1992 and 1993 plans during the first six months of
1596 were not material.

(b) Shareworks:

In 1995 the Company implemented an emgloyee benefit plan which is comprised

of a grant plan and a match plan join 1{ known as Shareworks. The grant plan
enables the Company to grant shares of the Company's common stock to eligible
employees based upon a percentage of the employee's eligible pay, up to 5%. The
original grant vests after three years with any additional grants vesting
immediate g once the initial three year riod has been met. On December 29,
1595, the ny grantad approximately 128,000 shares of stock under this part
of the plan. The Company has not granted any shares during 1996.

The match plan allows eligible emﬁl ees to defer between 1% and 10% of eligible
pay to purchase common stock of the omg:ny at the stock price on each pay

eriod date. The C any matches the shares purchased by the employee on a one-
or-one basis. The stock which is credited to each employee's account to match
the employee's purchase during ang calendar quarter, vests three years after the
end of that guarter. The amount deferred by lo{aas for purchases of stock
from January 1, 1996 through June 30, 1996 was $2,193.

{c)Shareworks Plus:

In 1996 the Company implemented a new employee stock c nsation program

which grants stock awards with a four-year life and immediate vest ng to
certain key executive employees under a program known as Shareworks Plus.

Under this program, the value received by the loyee upon exercise of the
award is determined by the rate of increase in the Company's stock price
compared to the rate of increase in the S&P 500 index, measured from the

grant date. If the Company's common stock price performance is at or below the
rice ge;tcrmanca of the S&P 500 index, or under certain other circumstances
efined in the program, the value to be received by the employee upon

exercise is $0. If the C nng's common stock price gar!nrmanca is above the

price performance of the S&P 500 index the value received by the employee

upon exercise, which will normally be paid in common stock of the Company
increases. The Company granted aggrox mately 923,000 awards under this plan

during the first six months of 1996. Subject to the agprovnl of the
Company's Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors, additional grants

will be made quarterly. Terms of the Shareworks Plus program maﬂ be ified
from time to time by the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors.




@ g @
MFS COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(doellars in thousands, except per share data)

6. Stock Compensation Programs: (continued)

In the first 3uarter of 1996, the Company adopted the accounting provisions of
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123, Accounting for Stock-

Based Compensation (SFAS 123). FAS 123 encourages entities to_adopt the fair
value method of accounting for their stock-based compensation plans. Under the
fair value based method, compensation cost for stock-based c ensation plans is
measured at the grant date based on the fair value of the award and is
recognized over the service period, which for the Comgan; is the vesting

eriod, For the Company's Shareworks Plus program. the fair value was

etermined using option-pricing models that take into account the stock price at
the grant date, the exercising price, a two year expected life for the award, an
estimated volatility of 30% for the Company's stock price, no expected
dividends, and a risk-free interest rate of 5.27% over the expected life of

the award. For the Company's other stock compensation plan, Shareworks, the
fair value of the match shares was determined by reference to the market value
cf the stock that was Eurchasad by the employee and the fair value of the grant
shares was determined by the market value of the stock at the grant date.

The Comgang recognized compensation expense of $890 related to the Shareworks
plan and 55,995 related to the Shareworks Plus grogram in the six month Eer;od
ended June 30, 1996, The pro forma impact of adopting the fair value method of
accountlng in the six month period ended June 30, 1995 was immaterial primarily
because the number of options granted in that period under the 1992 and 1993
Stock Option Plans were not material and the fact that the Shareworks and i
Shareworks Plus programs were not yet implemented. During the initial phase-in
period, the effects of apglying SFAS 123 for recognizing compensation cost may
not be representative of the effects on reported net loss or income for future
gquarters or years because the options in the Stock Option Plans and the match
and grant shares made under the Shareworks program vest over several years and
additional awards will be made in the future.

Under the Company's Shareworks Plus program, the Company granted o
npproximatel?pgzg,ouﬂ awards durin h:gfirst six months of 1996, at initial

exercice prices that range from $26.62 to $31.13. roximately 216,000
awards were exercised during the six month period ended June 30, 1996. The
fair value of the awards granted was estimated to be $6.50 per award.

7. Commitments and Contingencies:

In 1994, several former stockholders of MFS Telecom, a subsidiary of the
Company, filed a lawsuit against the Company, the Company's former majority
stockholder, Kiewit Diversified Group, Inc. ("KDG"), and the Company's chief
executive officer regarding the sale of their shares of MFS Telecom to the
Company in September 1992. The plaintiffs alleged that certain information
was concealed from them, which caused them to sell their shares at an inadegquate
rice. KDG agreed to indemnify the Company against any claims asserted by the
ormer stockholders. During July 1996 this lawsuit was settled with no cost to
the Company.

The Company is also involved in various other claims and regulatory proceedings
incidental to its business. Management believes that any resulting liability
beyond that provided should not materially affect the Company's financial
position, results of operations or cash flows.
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B. Merger Agreement:

On August 12,1996 the Company issued approximately 58 million shares of common
stock and approximately 6 million optione to purchase the Company's common stock
as consideration for Technologies, Inc. (UUNET) common stock and options
to purchase UUNET common stock, respectively. The aggregate purchase price 1is
estimated to be approximately $2.1 billion. The Company anticipates that a
substantial portion of the purchase price will be allocated to intangible assets
including goodwill and expects to amortize those intangible assets over periods
of up to five years. The actual allocation of the purchase price and
determination of useful lives will be made after further evaluation.
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Item 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
) FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Overview

The Compang was founded in 1987 and commenced operations in 1988. The Company
operates through its subsidiaries in two business segments, telecommunications
services and network a¥stam5 integration. The telecommunications services
segment is comprised of the MFS Telecom Companies, which provide services to
large customers through MFS Telecom and MFS Datanet, the MFS Intelenet
Companies, which grovxde services to small and medium sized customers through
MFS Intelenet, MFS International, which provides services to customers
internationally and MFS Global Network Services, which manages the Company's
network platform. The network systems integration segment provides services
primarily through MFS Network Technologies. The COﬁEang'a growth was funded by
capital contributions from its former majority stockholder, Kiewit Diversified
Group Inc. ("KDG"), until an initial public offering in 1993. Since that public
cffering, the COmgan has funded its growth through a combination of debt and
equ§t¥ igggcing ncluding, most recently, a $1.3 billion common stock offering
in July .

Telecommunications Services. The Company's telecommunications services include
integrated local and long-distance services as well as special access, private
line and h;gh speed data communications services, among others. These services
predominately result in monthly recurring revenues. e Company provides these
services in an expanding number of major metropolitan areas. As of July, 1996,
the Company provides services on its networks, or through the resale of )
services, or has network operations under development in 52 major metropolitan
areas in the United States and abroad.

The development of the Campan¥'a businesses and the installation and expansion
of its networks require significant expenditures, a substantial portion of which
is incurred before the realization of revenues. These expenditures, together
with the associated early opurating expenses, result in negative cash flow until
an adeguate customer base is established. As this customer base grows,
incremental revenues are added with minimal additional expense, providing )
significant contributions to cash flow. The Company also incurs ongoing cag1ta1
expenditures with reafact to both existing and new networks which are directly
related to the installation of new revenue YrOduCing circuits. These costs vary
based on the specific type of circuit installed and the location of the
customer.

The MFS Telecom Companies

Through MFS Telecom, the Company provides dedicated special access and

private line service to business and ?overnmen: end users. These services

are provided primarily over digital fiber optic telecommunications networks
that the Company has either installed or acquired and subsequently expanded.
The networks also establish a platform that can be used to provide additional
enhanced voice, data and video services to its customers. FS Telecom also
offers local switched services to its customers in several areas utilizing the
Company's integrated switching platform.
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Through MFS Datanet, the Company provides high-spefd aata communications
services to business and government users over an international ATM network
which the Company believes to be the most advanced in the world. MFS Datanet
uses the Company's networks for customers located in buildings where the
Company alrgad¥ Erovides special access, private line or switched services,
requiring significantly less capital expenditures because data communications
customers can, to a certain extent, utilize existing fiber optic networks,
electronics and building equipment rooms. The Company will incur additional
capital costs for the installation of new revenue producing circuits. The
level of costs may vary based upon the type of circuit installed and the
location of the customer.

The MFS Intelenet Companies

Through MFS Intelenet, the Company provides a single source for integrated
local and long distance telecommunications services and facilities management
to small and medium sized businesses. By utilizing its existing networks and
facilities, the Company minimizes capital expenditures for transmission
facilities. However, significant capital costs have been and will be
incurred for switching equi nt, equipment maintained at customer locations
and additional building wiring costs.

MFS International

Through MFS International, the Company provides telecommunication services to
business and government users predominately in several major European
metropolitan areas as well as outbound international service from the United
States and Europe. The Company is offering services over its networks, or
through resale of international telecommunications services in London,
England, Frankfurt, Germany, Paris, France, Stockholm, Sweden, Zurich,
Switzerland and Hong Kong.

MFS Global Network Services

Through MFS Global Network Services, the Company manages the operation of its
network and future network development in order to offer the services
described above in a cost effective manner.

The incurrence of significant initial development and roll out expenses in
advance of anticigatad future revenues will continue to affect the operating
results of the telecommunications services se nt. Anticipated sales growth
in the telecommunication services segment will also continue to drive
increasing deployment of electronic equipment required to initiate customer
service.

Network Systems Integration Services. The C any, primarily through MFS
Network Technologies, designs, engineers, develops and manages the
installation of the Company's new fiber optic networks and network expansions.
In 1991, the C any began to offer network systems integration services to
third parties. hese services have been characterized by significant revenues
concentrated in a relatively small number of large projects for third parties.
In 1993, the Company also be?an to offer services related to Intelligent
Transportation Systems ("ITS"). The Company recognizes revenue based upon the
amount of network systems integration services performed. The amount of the
Company's network systems inte?ration services performed can vary on a quarterly
basis depending upon individual customer contract requirements.
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Results of Operations

The following table presents revenue, loss from operations and EBITDA from each
of the Company's reportable business segments for the periods indicated:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
1996 1995 1996 1985

- - - - - - - - -

{dollars in thousands)

Eevenue:
Telecommunications services... $188,403 $117,079 $353,993  $220,867
Network systems integration... 41,303 22,926 62,029 37,478
b K o] o 11 TR §229,706 $140,005 $416,022 $258, 345
EEEEEEN EEEEEEE ESESssEE EE=sEESEs
Loss from operations:
Telecommunications services... $(69,371) $(57,432) §(135,365) §(112,781)
Network systems integration... (675) (1,129) (2,039) (2,336)
TOEAL wn s v wie s e R e T $(70,046) $(58,561) $(137,404) $(115,117)
EESEEEE EEEEETE EEEESaE EEEEEEEE
EBITDA: (1) )
Telecommunications services... $(18,722) $1(26,325) $(37,560) §(53,197)
Network systems integration... 199 (588) (371) (1,199)
Total........ ey A 5(18,523) $(26,913) $(37,931) §(54,396)
EEEEEEE EEEEsES EEEEEEE EEEEEan

(1) EBITDA consists of earnings (losses) before interest, income taxes,
depreciation, amortization, non cash stock-based compensation and other non-
operating income or expenses. EBITDA is commonly used in the communications
industry to analyze companies on the basis of rating performance. EBITDA is
not intended to represent cash flow for the periocds. ee Consolidated
Statements of Cash Flows.

Three Months Ended June 30, 1996 vs. Three Months Ended June 30, 1995

Telecommunications Services

Telecommunications services revenue increased to $188.4 million in the
three months ended June 30, 1996 from $117.1 million in the three months ended
June 30, 1995, an increase of $71.3, or 61%. Revenues for each of the key
elements of the telecommunications segment were as follows, in millions:

1996 1995 Increase
MFS Telecom Companies $ 68.6 § 45.5 $ 23.1
MFS Intelenet Companies B4.6 64.6 20.0
MFS International 5.2 7.0 28.2
$188.4 5117.1 § 71.3

The increases resulted from increased market penetration of all
telecommunications services of the C Y. e esgecially large increase in
revenues, measured on a percentage basis, from MFS International reflect strong
sales in the United Kingdom and a growing revenue base in continental Europe.
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Since the end of 1993 the Company has separateély tracked the MFS Telecom
results of operations for the 14 network cities and expansions that were
materially complete at year end 1993 (the "Base Cities C titive Access

erations"). These Base Cities Competitive Access rations produced revenue
of $42.1 million in the three months ended June 30, 1996 and $30.9 million in
the three months ended June 30, 1995, an increase of $11.2 million, or 36%. The
increase in revenue from these operations resulted Er marily from increased
market fenetra;ion.in these cities. Due to a modification of the Ccmpany's
internal organization within the telecommunications services segment it will
become 1ncreasingl¥ less meaningful to separate the Base Cities Competitive
Access Operations from other operations because of the increasingly commonality
of revenues and costs within Base Cities Competitive Access Operatlons, .
expansions and types of services. For this reason, the Company may discontinue
separate disclosure for these Base Cities Competitive Access Operations in the
future. The C anK continues to review other modifications to its financial
disclosures which the Company believes will provide more meaningf:*1 information
about its activities

Annualized monthly recurring revenue increased to approximately $795
million at June 30, 1996 from approximately $505 million at June 30, 1995, an

increase of 57%. The increase reflects the sales of additional services to
current and new customers in existing and new markets. Monthly recurring
revenue represents monthly service c es billable to telecommunications

services customers as of the last day of the period indicated, but excludes
non-recurring revenues for certain one-time services, such as installation fees
or eguipment charges.

Telecommunications services ogerating expenses increased to $180.6 million
or 96% of segment revenue in the three months ended June 30, 1996 from $118.6
million or 101% of segment revenue in the three months ended June 30, 1995, an
increase of $62.0 million. The change includes an increase of $45.3 million
in circuit charges, including local and long distance service costs, and
personnel costs necessary to_support the Company's growth. The remaining
increase of $16.7 million relates to increased rent, utilities and other costs
incurred to support the increased revenue base. Telecommunications services
operating exgenseﬁ consist of costs associated directly with network operations,
including salaries, sales commissions and related loyee benefits, rent
expense, right-of-way fees, other network costs and local and long distance
service costs.

Telecommunications services depreciation and amortization expense increased
to $47.4 million in the three months ended June 30, 1996 from $31.1 million in
the three months ended June 30, 1995, an increase of $16.3 million or 52%.

The increase is ermarily related to the expanded fixed asset base of the
Cqmﬁ&ny's networks which includes increasing amounts of electronic equigmenc
with depreciable lives that are shorter than the Company's other major fixed
asset categorlies.

Telecommunications services general and administrative expenses increased
to 529.8 million in the three months ended June 30, 1996 from gge.s million in
the three months ended June 30, 1995, an increase of $5.0 million or 20%. The
change is primarily due to an increase of $4.5 million in personnel costs.
Management of the ny axgacts general and administrative services to
continue to increase during 1996 as the Company expands its services.
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Telecomnicatic’ EBITDA loss decreased to g&.ﬂ million in the three
months ended June 30, 1996 from $(26.3) million in the three months ended June
30, 1995. EBITDA in 1996 and 1995 for each of the key elements of the
telecommunications segment were as follows, in millions:

1996 1995 Change

MFS Telecom Companies § 11.4 $ 5.1 $§ 6.3
MFS Intelenet Companies (22.3) (21.1) {1.2)
MFS International (7.8) (10.3) 2.5
§(18.7) $(26.3) £ 7.6

_________________

The increase at the MFS Telecom Companies reflects the high incremental margins
inherent in the dedicated special access and private line services primarily
provided over the Company's own facilities. e small increage in ITDA loss
at MFS Intelenet reflects the additional costs incurred to expand the lnte?rated
local and long distance telecommunications service markets including norma
increases in operating expenses offset by the additional EBITDA margins provided
by increased revenues resulting from a sales strategy that emphasized the
rovision of local switch services in advance of the implementation of the
elecommunications Act of 1996. The decrease in EBITDA loss at MFS
International reflects the additional EBITDA margins provided by increased
revenues partially offset by the additional costs incurred to expand the
Company's international service, particularly in new markets.

~_ The Base Cities Competitive Access Ogorationn produced EBITDA of §22,3
million before parent company allocations in the three months ended June 30,
1396 and $14.4 million in the three months ended June 30, 1995, an increase of
$7.9 million, or 55%. For reasons noted earlier, the Company may discontinue
separate disclosure for these Base Cities Cnmpatitive Access Operations in the
future. The COruEanK continues to review other modifications to its financial
disclosures which the Company believes will provide more meaningful information
about its activities.

Network Systems Integration

, Third party revenue from services offered by the Company's network systems
integration segment increased to $41.3 million in the three months ended June
30, 1996 from $22.9 million in the three months ended June 30, 1995, an increase
of $18.4 million or 80%. The increase is due to an increase in the number of
new projects, includin? a contract to provide design and construction services
for a wireless personal communications system.

) Network systems integration operating nees increased to $37.3 million

in the three months ended June 30, 1996 from $20.5 million in the three months

ended June 30, 1995, an increase of $16.8 million or B2%. The increase is

primarily due to the increased level of operating expenses related to the

grojecps noted above, including the continuing development and investment in

ntelligent Transgortation Systems ("ITS") service projects. Network systems
ing exgenses consist of direct costs associated with the
t

integration opera
on projects.

network systems integra

Network systems integration general and administrative expenses increased
to $4.1 million in the three months ended June 30, 1996 from $3.0 million in
the three months ended June 30, 1995, an increase of 51.1 million or 37%. The
increase reflects the increased third party work noted above.

Network systems intagration EBITDA increased to $.2 million in the three
months ended June 30, 1996 from $(.6) million in the three months ended June 30,
1995. This resulted from the increased margins realized from the increase in
third party work noted above.
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Other Income (Expensa!l
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Other income (expense) increased to $(22.6) million of other expense in the
three months ended June 30, 1996 frcm $(6.2) million of other expense in the
three months ended June 30, 1595. The increase in other expense resulted
primarily from additions tc interest ense incurred in connection with the
issuance of the 1956 Senior Discount Notes. This increase was partially offset
by increased interest income from the investment of the proceeds of the 1996
Senior Discount Notes.

Income Taxes

The income tax expense of $.1 million for the three months ended June 30,
1996 and 1995, resulted from estimated state and foreign tax liabilities.

- -

Net loss_increased to $92.7 million in the three months ended June 30, 1996
from $64.8 million in the three months ended June 30, 1995, an increase of $27.%
million. The increase resulted primarily from increased depreciation,
amortization and interest expense.

Backlog. The network systems integration and facilities management services
segment had third garty backlog of approximately $202 million at June 30, 1296,
Backlog consists of firm contracts less revenue recognized to date by the

Company .

Six Months Ended June 30, 1996 vs. Six Months Ended June 30, 1995

Telecommunications Services

B

Telecommunications services revenue increased to 5$354.0 million in the six
months ended June 30, 1996 from $220.9 million in the six months ended June 30,
1995, an increase of $133.1, or 60%. Revenues for each of the key elements of
the telecommunications segment were as follows, in millions:

1996 1995 Increase
MFS Telecom Companies $131.5 S5 BS.5 $ 46.0
MFS Intelenet {:ompanias 164.1 123.5 40.6
MFS International 58.4 11.9 46.5

- - = ===

The increases resulted from increased market penetration of all
telecommunications services of the C Y . e especially large increase in
revenues, measured on a percentage basis, from MFS International reflect strong
sales in the United Kingdom and a growing revenue base in continental Europe.

.. .The Base Cities Competitive Access Operations gruduced revenue of $81.7
million in the six months ended June 30, 15996 andmi 9.8 million in the Bix
months ended June 30, 1995, an increase of $21.9 million, or 37%. The increase
in revenue from these rations resulted primarily from increased market
penetration in these cities. For reasons noted earlier, the Company may
discontinue separate disclosure for these Base Cities Competitive Access
Operations in the future. The Company continues to review other modifications
to its financial disclosures which the Company believes will provide more
meaningful information about its activities.
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Telecommunications services operating expenses increased to $337.0 million
or 95% of segment revenue in the six months ended June 30, 1996 from $226.1
million or 102% of segment revenue in the six months ended June 30, 1995, an
increase of $110.9 million. The change includes an increase of $87.8 million in
circuit charges, including local and long distance service costs, and personnel
costs necessary to support the Company's growth. The remaining increase of
$23.1 million relates to increased rent, uti.ities and other costs incurred to
support the increased revenue base.

Telecommunications services depreciation and amortization expense increased
to $51.4 million in the six months ended June 30, 1996 from $559.6 million in the
5ix months ended June 30, 1995, an increase of $31.8 million or 53%. The
increase is primaril related to the expanded fixed asset base of the Company's
networks which includes increasing amounts of electronic equipment with
depreciable lives that are shorter than the Company's other major fixed asset
categories.

Telecommunications services general and administrative expenses increased
to $60.9 million in the six months ended June 30, 1996 from $48.0 million in the
six months ended June 30, 1995, an increase of $12.9 million or 27%. The
change is primarily due to an increase of $10.8 million in personnel costs.
Management of the an cts general and administrative services to
continue to increase during 1996 as the Company expands its services.

Telecommunications EBITDA loss decreased to $(37.6) million in the six
months ended June 30, 1996 from $(53.2) million in the six months ended June 30,
1995. EBITDA in 1996 and 1995 for each of the key elements of the
telecommunications segment were as follows, in millions:

1996 1995 Change
MFS Telecom Companies § 23.3 & B.6 $ 14.7
MFS Intelenet Companies (43.1) (42.1) (1.0)
MFS International {(17.8) (19.7) 1.9
$(37.6) $(53.2) § 15.6

- - - - -

The increase at the MFS Telecom Companies reflects the high incremental margins
inherent in the dedicated special access and private line services primarily
provided over the Company's own facilities. e small increase in ITDA loss
at MFS Intelenet reflects the additional costs incurred to expand the integrated
local and long distance telecommunications service markets including norma
increases in operating expenses offset by the additional EBITDA margins provided
by increased revenues resulting from a sales strategy that emphasized the
rovision of local switch services in advance of the implementation of the
elecommunications Act of 1996. The decrease in EBITDA loss at MFS
International reflects the additional EBITDA margins provided by increased
revenues partially offset by the additional costs incurred to expand the
Company's international service, particularly in new markets.

... .The Base Cities Competitive Access Operations produced EBITDA of $42.9
million before parent company allocations in the six months ended June 30, 1996
and $27.2 million in the six months ended June 30, 1995, an increase of $15.7
million, or 58%. For reasons noted earlier, the Company may discontinue
separate disclosure for these Base Cities Competitive Access Operations in the
future. The Comgang continues to review other modifications to its financial
disclosures which the Company believes will provide more meaningful information
about its activities.
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Third party revenue from services offered by the Company's network systems
integration segment increased to $62.0 million in the six months ended June 30,
1996 from $37.5 million in the six months ended June 30, 1995, an increase of
$24.5 million or 65%. The increase is due to an increase in the number of new
projects, including a contract to provide design and construction services for a

wireless personal communications system.

) Network systems integration oEerating nses increased to $55.0 million
in the six months ended June 30, 1996 from $32.9 million in the six months ended
June 30, 1995, an increase of $22.1 million or 6€7%. The increase is primarily
due to the increased level of operating exganses related to the projects noted
abo;e. including the continuing development and investment in ITS service
projects.

Network systems integration general and administrative expenses increased
to $7.8 million in the six months ended June 30, 1996 from §5.8 million in the
six months ended June 30, 1995, an increase of $2.0 million or 34%. The
increase reflects the increased third party work noted above.

Network systems integration EBITDA loss decreased to $(0.4) million in the
six months ended June 30, 1996 from 5(1.2) million in the six months ended June
30, 1995. This resulted from the increased margins realized from the increase
in third party work noted above.

Other Income (Expense)

S ———

] Other income (expense) increased to $(41.3) million of other expense in the
six months ended June 30, 1996 from $(13.4) million of other expense in the six
months ended June 30, 1995. The increase in other expense resulted primarily
from additions to interest expense incurred in connection with the igsuance of
the 1996 Senior Discount Notes. This increase was partin11¥ offset by increased
interest income from the investment of the proceeds of the 1996 Senior Discount
Notes.

Network Systems Intagr!tion

Income Taxes

____________

The income tax exgense of $§.2 million for the six months ended June 30,
1996 and 1995, resulted from estimated state and foreign tax liabilities.

Net Loss

Net loss increased to $178.9 million in the six months ended June 30, 1996
from $128.7 million in the six months ended June 30, 1995, an increase of $50.2
million. The increase resulted primarily from increased depreciation,
amortization and interest expense.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company's total assets have increased to $2.4 billion at June 30, 1996.
The Company's growth wase funded by capital contributions from its former
ma%orlty stockholder, KDG, until an initial public offering in 1993. Since that
public offering, the Ccmfan has funded its growth through a combination of debt
and eguity financing including, most recently, a $1.3 billion common stock
offering in July 1996. The Company's current assets at June 30, 1996 (prior to
the July common stock offering) of $595.5 million, including cash and marketable
securities aggregating EIHT.l million, exceeded current liabilities of $311.3
million, providing working capital of $284.2 million. Network and equipment,
net of depreciation, comprise $1.4 billion of total assets.
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The Company's operating activities used net cash of $78.4 million in the
six months ended June 30 1396 and $66.8 million in the six months ended June
30, 1995, The increase in cash used h{ operating activities was primarily due
to the increased loss from operations incurred expanding the Companies services
and an increase in cash used supporting increased levels of accounts receivable
and other assets which is rtially ofiset by increased depreciation,
amortization and non cash interest expense.

In order to finance the Camgan{'l ogarutions and network development, the
Company has utilized a variety of financing vehicles including:

-capital contributions from its former majority shareholder, _

- gggeeds from its initial public offering and a follow-on public offering in
-proceeds from 9 3/8% Senior Discount Notes in 1994, o o
-availability of proceeds from various revolving credit facilities arranged
in 1994 and 1995,

-proceeds from a public offering of Depositary Shares which represent an
interest in preferred stock of the Cozgany, in 1995,

-sale-leaseback transact.ons in 1995 and,

-proceeds from 8 7/8% Senior Discount Notes in the first quarter of 1996.

Proceeds from these financing transactions that occurred in the six month
periods ended June 30, 1996 and 1995 resulted in net cash provided by financing
activities of $549.5 million and $312.0 million, respectively.

~ Including the ancnads of the July common stock offering on a pro forma
basis, at June 30, 1996, the CQmEnnX had lpgrnximattly $1.9 billion of available
liquidity, including cash, marketable securities and unused lines of credit.
. During the first six months of 1996, the Camgnng'l capital expenditures,
1nc1udigg the acquisitions of businesses, were $311.9% million compared to
$265.8 million in the first six months of 1995. The capital expenditures are
primarily for the construction or expansion of networks and the purchase of
related equipment. Net cash used in all investing activities was $447.6 million
in the first six months of 1996 and $235.1 million in the first six months of
1995.

. . .On May 7, 1996 the Company announced that it intends to undertake certain
initiatives designed to take a vantaga of opportunities created by changes in
telecommunications laws and the rapid development of Internet-based
communications networks. These initiatives involve increasing the number of
cities served, expanding its networks in existing cities, constructing or
acquiring its own intercity highk capacity network, nccnlerating central office
interconnection, deployment of additional switches, and providing high-speed
local Internet access.

Expenditures for the initiatives are nubggcc to the Company's review of a
number of factors including the cost of any additional capital required,
technological developments and market conditions. In addition, each initiative
may be implemented in whole or in part, and independently of any other
initiative, ensuring that the Company retains maximum financial and operating
flexibility. The Comgany anticigntas that implementation of these initiatives
including certain of the Internet-related initiatives, will, together with
currently anticipated expenditures, result in total anverage annual capital
expenditures of aggroximately $1.0 billion to §$1.3 billion over the period of
implementation, which the Company expects to be up to four years. Since a
significant portion of the Company's capital expenditures are success-based
(that is, related diructlx to revenue growth), actual capital exgepditurea may
vary significantly from the above range depending on the level of incremental
sales. This ranga is also subject to a number of factors, including the pace
and extent of network development, levels of incremental sales, as well as
;egplgtorY actions bz scate, federal and international authorities, which,
individually or in the aggregate, could cause material changes in capital
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expenditure reguir 8. The available liquidity at June 30, 1996 and the
proceeds from the common stock offering completed in July will be used tc fund
the initial capital expenditures of these initiatives. e Company expects to
fund the balance of its capital re?uireman:a through existing resources,
internally generated funds and additional debt or equity financing as
appropriate.

Merger Agreement

On August 12, 1996 the Company issued approximately 58 million shares
of common stock and agprnximacely 6 million options to purchase the Company's
common stock as consideration for UUNET Technologies, Inc. (UUNET) common stock
and options to purchase UUNET common stock, re-pectivalx._ The aggregate
purchase price 1s estimated to be approximately $2.1 billion. The Company
anticipates that a substantial portion of the purchase price will be allocated
to intangible assets including_goodwill and expects to amortize those intangible
assets over periods of up to five years. The actual allocation of the purchase
price and determination of useful lives will be made after further evaluation.

Other Matters

) As evidenced by the merger agreement noted above the Company from time to
time evaluates acquisitions in pursuit of its business strategy, either as an
alternative to constructing networks, adding customers, or to the introduction
of services that compliment existing and/or planned services. Such acquisitions
may+?eb§ignitﬁcant in size and could use a substantial portion of the Company's
available cash.

From time to time, the C y has had discussions with other communications
entities concarnzng the establishment of gonnibla strategic relationships,
including transactions involving substantial acquisitions, combinations and
equity investments in the Company or one of its subsidiaries. In addition,
certain acquisitions may provide the Campany with the opportunity to acgquire
an established customer base. The C y intends to consider appropriate
opportunities to establish strategic relationships.

Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation

In October 1995, the Financial Accountina Standards Board ("FASB") issued
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 ("SFAS 123"), Accounting for
Stock-Based Compensation., SFAS 123 encourages entities to adopt a fair value
based method of accounting for employee stock compensation plans, however it
also allows an entity to continue to measure compensation cost for thnse plans
u51ng the intrinsic value based method of accounting. Under the intrinsic value
based method, many companies, 1nc1uding MFS, had not previously recognized
compensation costs for many of their stock compensation pians.

The C any adopted the fair value based method of SFAS 123 in the first
quarter of 1996. The Compang believes that the fair value method of accounting
more appropriately reflects the substance of the transaction between an entity
that issues stock ogtiona, or other stock-based instruments, and its e IDEEEB;
that is, an entity has granted something of value to an empi ee (the stoc
option or other instrument) genErull¥ in return for their continued employment
and services. The Company believes that the value of the insturment granted
tc employees should be recognized in financial statements because nonrecognition
implies that either the instruments have no value or that they are free to
employees, neither of which is an accurate reflection of the substance of the
transaction. Although the recognition of the value of the instruments results
in compensation expense in an entity's financial statements, the expense differs
from other common forms of compensation expenses in that these charges typically
will not be settled in cash, but rather through issuance of common stock.
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The Company has introduced certain changes to its stock-based ¢ nsation
lans, 1nc1ud1ng a new award plan for key executive employees which ultimately
ave value to the employee only if the Campang's stock price outperforms the

S&P 500. The Company has anted approximately 923,000 awards under the new
plan in the first six months of 1996, and anticipates that additional grants
will be made on a quarterly basis. The amount of non cash stock-based
compensation exgense recorded in the six month period ended June 30, 1996, as
measured under SFAS 123, was $6,885. The Company believes that these charges
will continue in 1996 and thereafter. The amount of the non-cash charge will be
dependent upon a number of factors, including the number of options and awards
granted and the fair value estimated at the time of grant.

Effects of Inflation

Inflation has not had a uigni!icqnt effect on Company operations. However,
there can be no assurance that inflation will not have a material effect on
the Company's operations in the future.

Forward-looking Statements

The matters discussed in this Form 103 contain forward-looking statements
that involve risks and uncertainties including risk of changing market
conditions, competitive and regulatory risk associated with the ] )
telecommunications and Internet industries, the imﬁ}ct of competitive services
and pricing, the impact of the Telecommunications Act of 1996, the successful
and timely completion of the UUNET Technologies, Inc. merger, and other risks
detailed from time to time in the Company's filings with the Securities and
Exchange Commission.
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MFS CO’E&ICATIONS COMPANY, INC. AND SIDIARIES

PART II - OTHER INFORMATION

--------------------------------

Item 1. Legal Proceedings

On March 4, 1994, several of the former minority stockholders of MFS
Telecom, Inc., a subsidiary of the Company, filed a lawsuit against Kiewit
Diversified Group Inc. (" "), the Comgmﬁ and its chief executive officer in
the United States District Court for the Northern District of Illinois, Case
No. 94C-1381, captioned Arthur Brantman et al. v. MFS Communications Company,
Inc. et al. Plaintiffs alleged that MFS fraudulently concealed materia
information about its plans from them, causing them to sell their shares at an
inadequate price and further alleged damages of at least $100 million. KDG
agreed to indemnifg the C any against an{ claims asserted by the former

On July 9, 1E95 this lawsui

stockholders. was settled with no cost to the
Company .

Item €. Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K

(a) Exhibits

11 Schedule computing consolidated net loss per share applicable to
common stockholders.

(b) A reﬁorc on Form 8-K, dated April 30, 1996, was filed reporting under
Item 5 that the Company and UUNET Technologies, Inc. executed an agreement and

plan of merger.

A report on Form B8-K, dated May 10, 1996, was filed reporting under
Item 5 that the CQmpang plans to undertake a series of initiatives
designed to position it to take advantage of opportunities created by changes
in télecommunications laws and the rapid development of Internet-based
communications networks.
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

MFS COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY, INC.

/s/ R. Douglas Bradbury

Dated: August 14, 1996 R. Douglas Bradhuri
Chief Financial Officer



MFS COMMUNICATIONS caamr, INC.AND SUBSIDIARIES
SCHEDULE COMPUTING CONSOLIDATED NET LOSS PER SHARE
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AGRERNENT AR PLAN OF MERGER

This Agreement and Plan of Merger (the *Agreement”) is
made and entered into as of August 25, 1996, by and among
worldCom, Inc., a Georgia co ration ("MorldCom®), HIJ Corp., a
Delaware corporation and wholly owned subsidiary of WorldCom
("Acguisirion Submidiary*), and MFS Communications Company, Inc.,

a Delaware corporation ("MES").

Recitals

A. The respective Boards of Directors of MFS,
Acquisition Subsidiary and WorldCom have approved the merger (the
“Merger®) of Acquisition Subsidiary witt and into MFS in
accordance with the laws of the State of Delaware and the
provisions of this Agresment.

B. MFS, Acquisition Subsidiary and WorldCom desire to
make certain representations, warranties and agreements in
connection with, and establish various conditions precedent to,

the Merger.

C. As a condition and inducement to WorldCom and
Acquisition Subsidiary entering into this Agreement, concurrently
with the execution and delivery of this Agreemenc, MFS has
granted an option to WorldCom to purchase common stock of MFS
pursuant to a Stock Option Agreement with WorldCom (the “"MFS
Option Agreement®) .

D. As a condition and inducement to MFS entering into
this Agreement, concurrently with the execution and delivery of
this Agreement, WorldCom has granted an option to MFS to purchase
common stock of WorldCom pursuant to a Stock Option Agreement
with MPS (the *"MorldCom Option Agreement®) .

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideratiom of the premises and
the representations, warranties, covenants and agreements
hereinafter set forth, the parties hereto agree ae follows:

ARTICLE I
TERMS OF THE NERGER

1.1 The Mexger. Upon the terms and subject to the
conditions of this Agreemant, the Merger shall be consummaced in
accordance with the Delaware General Corporation L&. (the
"Delawars Code”). At the Effective Time (as defined in Sgction
g, hl?}icup?it?;ntm and l'l.lti:fi to the conditions of this

eemant, quisitc Subsidiary be with and into
MFS in accordance with the Delaware Code and separate
existence of Acquisition Subsidiary shall thereupon cease, and
MFS, as the surviving corporation in the Merger (the "gurviving
Corporation®), shall continue its te existence under the
laws of the State of Dalaware as a idiary of WorldCom. The
parties shall prepare and exacute a certificate of merger (the
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"Certificate of Merger®) in order to comply in all respects with
the requirements of the Delaware Code and with the provisions of
thie Agreement.

1.2 Effegtive Time. The Merger shall become =ffective
at the time of the filing of the Certificate of Merger with the
Secretary of State of Delaware in accordance with the applicable
provisions of the Delaware Code or at such later time as may be
specified in the Certificate of Merger. The Certificate of
Merger shall be filed as soon as practicable after all of the
conditions set forth in this Agreement have been satisfied or
waived by the party or parties entitled to the benefit of the
same. WorldCom and MPS shall mutually determine the time of such
£filing and the place where the closing of tha Merger (che
- *) shall occur. The time when tha Me shall becoma
effective is herein referred to as the * * and the
date on which the Effective Time occurs is herein referred to as

the "Closing Date."

1.3 Marger Considezation. (a) Subject to the
proviesions of this Agreement and 1.3. licable backup or other
withholding requirements, each of ssued and outstanding
ghares (che "MFE Shares®) of common stock, par value §.01 per
share, of MPS (the *"MFS Common Stock®), together wich the
associated preferred stock purchase rights issued under the MPS
Rights Agr.mnt (as hereinafter defined) (che "MFE Rightse")., as
of the Effective Time shall be converted into the right to
receive, and there shall be paid and issued as hereinafter
provided, in exchange for each of the MPS Shares and MFS Rights,
2.1 shares (the "Exchange Ratic®) of the common stock of
WorldCom, par value $.01 per share, together with the associated
preferred stock purchase rights issued under the WorldCom Rights
Agreement (a® heresinafter defined) (the '!E;m::-_m'}.
subject to payment of cash in lieu of any fractional share as
hereinafter provided (the *"Marger Considermtion®). The Exchanga
Ratio shall ba subject to appropriate adjustment in Che event of
a stock split, stock dividend or recapitalization after the date
of this Agreement applicable to shares of the WorldCom Stock or
the MFS Common .

{b) Subject to the provisions of this Agreement and
any applicable backup or other withholding requirements, each of
the issued and outstanding shares (the “MFS Preferred Shares®) of
Series A Preferred (as hereinafter defined) and Series B
Preferred (as hereinafter defined) (other than any Dissenting
Shares (as hereinafter defined)), as of the EBffective Tima shall
be converted into the right to receive and there shall be paid
and issued as hereinafter provided, in exchange for each of
Series A Preferred and es B Praferred cne (1) share of Series
A B% Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock of WorldCom and cne
(1) share of Series B Convertible Preferred Stock of WorldCom,
respectively (collectively, * *) (and, as
a result, each depositary share representing a 1/100 interest in

e
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a share of MPS Series A Preferred shall be converted into the
right to receive a depositary share representing a 1/100 interest
in a share of Series A 8% Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock
of WorldCom. The terms of the WorldCom Preferred Stock shall be
substantially the same as the terms of the cerresponding MFS
Preferred Shares (with such stock being convertible at the same
conversion price into the same number of shares of WorldCom
Stock, in each case, as adjusted for the Exchange Ratio and
otherwise on terms substantially similar to the terms of the
corresponding MFS Preferred Shares with appropriate adjuscments
for dates of issuance or anniversary), except that each share of
Series B Preferred (i) shall be entitled to ons vote per share on
all matters presented to WorldCom sharsholders, voting together
with the WorldCom Stock and such other voting rights as may be
required by law, and (ii) at the discretion of WorldCom, may
contain corresponding restrictions on transfer, and in the case
of both series of WorldCom Praferred Stock, with such changes as
shall be appropriate to reflect previous adjustments effected
pursuant to the terms of tha MFS Preferred Shares and the
requirements of Georgia Law.

(e) No fractional shares of WorldCom Stock shall be
issued pursuant to the Marger nor will any fractional share
interest involved entitle the holder thereof to vote, TO receive
dividends or to exercise any other rights of a shareholder of
WorldCom. In lieu thereof, any person who would otherwise be
entitled to a fractional share of WorldCom Stock pursuant to che
provisions hereof shall receive an amount in cash equal to the
value of such fractional share. The value of such fractional
share shall be the product of such fraction (rounded down to the
nearest hundredth of a share) multiplied by $26.375, subject to
appropriate adjustment in tha event of a stock lic, stock
dividend or recapitalization after the date of this Agreemant
applicable to shares of the WorldCom Stock.

(d) uch-hlnofmmstocknrmmttnnd
Stock held in the treasury of MFS or a wholly owned subasidiary
of MFS shall be cancelled as of the Effective Time and no Merger
Consideration shall be payable with respect thereto.

{e) Subject to the provisions of this Agresment, at
the Effective Time, the shares of Acquisition Subsidiary cosmon
stock outstanding immediately prior to the Merger shall be
converted, by virtue of tha Marger and without any action oa the
part of the holder thereof, into ona gshare of the common stock of
the Surviving Corporation (the *Surviving COrporation Common
Stock"), which one share of the Surviving Corporation Common
Stock shall constitute all of the issued and ocutstanding capital
:tug:;cg: the Surviving Corporation and shall be owned by
or .

1.4 Htockholders’ Rights upon Mexgex. Upon
consummation of the Merger, the certificates which theretofore

-3-
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represented MPS Shares or MFS Preferred Shares (other than
Dissenting Shares) (the "Certificates®) shall. ceases to represent
any rights with respect thareto, and, subject to applicable law
and this Agreement, shall only represant tha right to receive the
Merger Consideration including the amount of cash, if any,
payable in lieu of fractional shares of WorldCom Stock into which
the MFS Shares or MFS Preferred Shares, as the case may be, have
been converted pursuant to this Agreement. MNFS represents and
warrants neither the holders of the shares of MFS Stock nor the
holders of shares of Series A Preferred are entitlad to appraisal
rights under applicable Law (as hereinafter defined) or the
Certificace of Incorporation of MPS provided the conditions of
Section 262(b) (1) of the Delaware Code are satisfied and the
provisions of Section 262(b) (2) of the Delaware Code are not
applicable.

1.5 Surrender end Exchange of Shares. (a) Prior co
the Closing Date, WorldCom shall appoint The Bank of New York or
another agent mutually acceptable to WorldCom and MPS to act as
exchange agent (the * *) for the . Prompcly
after the Bffective Times, Wor shall make available, or cause
to be made available, to the Exchange Agent such certificaces
evidencing such number of shares of WorldCom Stock and WorldCom
Preferred Stock and such amount of cash, as and wvhen necessary,
in order to enable the Exchange Agent to effect the exchange of
certificates and make the cash payments in respect of fractional
shares contemplated by Saction 1.5(g)] below.

(b) On the Closing Date, WorldCom shall instruct tha
Exchange Agent to mail to each holder of record of a Certificace
within five business days of receiving from MFS a list of such
holders of record, (i) a letter of transmittal (which shall
specify that delivery shall ba effected, and risk of loss and
title te the Certificates shall pass, only upon delivery of the
Certificates to the Exchange Agent and shall be in such form and
have such other provisions as WorldCom may reasonably specify)
and (ii) instructions for use in effecting the surrender of tha
Certificates in exchange for certificates representing the Merger
Consideration.

(c) After the Effective Time, each holdar of a MFS
Share or MPS Preferred Share (other than Dissenting Shares) shall
surrender and deliver the Certificates to ths Exchange Agent
together with a duly completed and executed transmittal latter.
Upon such surrendar and delivery, the holder shall receive a
certificate representing the number of whole shares of WorldCom
Stock or WorldCom Preferred Stock into which such holder's MPS
Shares or MFS Preferred Shares have been converted pursuant to
this Agreement, subject to payment of cash in lieu of any
fractional share. Until so surrendered and . each
outstanding Certificate after the Effective Time 1l be deemed
for all purposes to evidence the right to receive that number of
whole shares of WorldCom Stock or WorldCom Preferred Stock into

g
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which the MPS Shares or MFS Preferred Shares (other than
Dissenting Shares) have been converted pursuant to this
Agreement, subject to payment of cash in lieu of any factional
share; provided, however, that no dividends or other
distributions, if any, in respect of the shares of WorldCom Stock
or WorldCom Preferred Stock, declared after the Effective Time
and payable to holders of record after the Effective Time, shall
be paid to the holders of any unsurrendered Certificates uncil
such Certificates and transmittal letteIs are surrendered and
delivered as provided herein. Subject to applicable Law, after
the surrender and exchange of Certificates, the record holders
thereof will be entitled to receive any such dividends or other
distributions without interest thereon, which theretofore have
become payable with respect to tha number of shares of WorldCom
Stock or WorldCom Preferred Stock for which such Cercificates
were exchangeable. Holders of unsurrendered Certificates
shall not be entitled to vote Wor gtock or WorldCom
preferred Stock until such Certificates are exchanged pursuant £o
this Agreement.

(d) At the Effective Time, the stock transfer books of
MFS shall be closed and no transfer of MFS Sharea or MFS
Preferred Shares shall be made thereafter, other than transfers
of MFS Shares and MFS Preferred Shares that have occurred prior
to the Effective Time. In the event that, after tha Effective
Time, Certificates are presented to tha Surviving Corporation,
they shall be canceled and exchanged for shares of WorldCom Stock
or WorldCom Preferred Stock or cash as provided in Section 1.3.

(e) HNeither MPS nor WorldCom nor the Exchange Agent
shall be liable to any holder of MPS Shares or MPS Preferred
Shares for any such shares of WorliCom Stock or WorldCom
preferred Stock (or dividends or distributions with respect
thereto), or cash delivered to a public official pursuant cto any
abandoned property, escheat or similar law, rule, regulation,
statute, order, judgment or decree.

1.6 Options and Warzrants. (a) At the Bffective Tima,
WorldCom shall cause each holder of a then-outstanding and
unexercised option (the "MFS Options®) or warrant (the "MFS
Warrants®) exercisable for shares of MFS Common Stock to receive,
byvinuotthcmmrnndvithmtnyminummmnotm
holder thereof, options or warrants, respectively, exercisable
for shares of WorldCom Stock having the same terms and conditions
as the MPS Options and MFS Warrants (including such terms and
conditions as may be incorporated by reference into the
agreements evidencing MPS Options and MPS Warrants pursuant to
the plans or arrangements pursuant to which such MPS Optiona and
MFS Warrants were granted and taking into account the provisions
of Section 5.12(p) hereof) except that (i) the exsrcise price and
the number of shares issuable upon exarcise shall be dividad and
multiplied, respectively, by the Exchange Ratio, and (ii) NFsS
Options which are "MPS Outperformance Options® (as defined in
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Section 1.6(b)) shall be treated as set forth in .
WorldCom shall use all reasonable efforts to ensure that the MFs
Options which qualified as incentive stock options under Section
422 of the Code prior to the Effective Time continue to so
qualify after the Effective Time. WorldCom shall take all
corporate action necessary to reserve for issuance a sufficient
number of shares of WorldCom Stock for delivery upon the exsrcise
of MFS Options and MFS Warrants after the Effective Time.
Immediately after the Effective Time, WorldCom shall file or
cause to be filed all registration statements on Form $-8 or
other appropriate form as may be necessary in connection with the
purchase and sale of WorldCom Stock contemplated by such MFS
Options subsequent to the Effective Time, and shall maintain the
effectiveness of such registration statements (and maintain tha
current status of the prospectus or prospectuses contained
therein) for so long as any of the MFS Options registered

thereunder remain aut-unding. As soon as practicable after che
- Effective Time, WorldCom shall qualify undar applicable state
securities laws the iesuance of such shares of WorldCom Scock
issuable upon exercise of MFS Options. WorldCom shall use
reasonable business efforts to cause to be taken any actions
necessary on the part of WorldCom to enable subseguent
transactions in WorldCom Stock after the Bffective Time pursuant
to MFS Options held by persons subject to the reporting
requirements of Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act to
be exempt from the application of Section 16(b) of the Securities
Exchange Act, to the extent permitted thereunder. Ar cha
Effective Time, WorldCom 1 assume, by supplemental agreement,
the due and punctual performance and observance of each and every
covenant and condition of the Warrant Agreement dated as of Junae
8, 1993 batween MFS and Gleachar & Co., Inc.

(b) At the Effective Time, WorldCom shall cause each
holder of a then-outstanding and unexercised MFS Option which is
an "Outperformance Option* awarded under the MFS 1993 Stock Plan
(" *) to receive, by virtue of the
Merger, in substitution for such MPFS Outperformance Options,
awards in respect of shares of WorldCom Stock (*

*) which shall preserve the econcaic value
of, and the potential economic value associated with, each such
MFS Outperformance Option immediately prior to the Effective
Time, provided that the holder thereof executes and delivers to
WorldCom an agreement reasonably satisfactory to WorldCom
relating thereto. To ths greatest extent practicable, such
WorldCom Outperformance Opticns shall be based on the same
performance criteria applicable to the MFS Outperformance
Options, giving effect to the Merger and the transactions
contemplated thereby. Each of MFS and WorldCom hereby covenant
to coocperate in good faith in order to develop terms for each
such WorldCom Outperformance Option which will effectuate the
intent and purpose of this Saction 1.6(b).
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1.7 Certificate of Incorporatiocn. At and after the
Effective Time, the Certificate of Incorporation of the Surviving
Corporation shall be identical to the Certificate of
Incorporation of MFS in effect at the Effective Time (subject to
any subsequent amendment) .

1.8 PBvlsws. Subject to Section 5.13 below, at and
after the Effective Time, the Bylaws of Acquisition Subsidiary in
effect at the Effective Time shall be the Bylaws of the Surviving
Corporation (subject to any subsequent amendment) .

1.9 IIntentionally left blsskl .

1.10 Other Effects of Margsx. The Merger shall have
all further effects as specified in the applicable provisions of
the Delaware Code

1.11 wwm
Statement.

(a) For the purposes of (i) registering the issuance
of WorldCom Stock, the WorldCom Preferred Stock and, if required,

Commissicn (*SEC") under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended,
and the rules and regulaticns thereunder (the *Securicies AcL®).,
and complying with applicable state securities Laws, (ii) holding
the meeting of MPS stockholders to vote upon the adoption of this
Agreement and the Merger and the transactions contemplated hereby
and thereby (the "MFS Proposals®). and (iii) holding the meeting
of WorldCom’s shareholders to approve the amendment of WorldCom's
Articles of Incorporation to increase the number of authorized
shares of WorldCom Stock and to approve the issuance of the
worldCom Stock and WorldCom Preferred Stock in the Merger and the
other transactions contemplated hereby and thereby (the *HorldCom

"), WorldCom and MPS will cooperate in the preparation
of a registration statement on Form S-4 (such registration
statement, together with any and all amendments and supplements
thereto, being herein referred to as che "Regiscration

*), including a us/joint proxy statement
patisfying all requirsments o applicable state securities lLaws,
the Securities Act and the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and
the rules and regulaticns thereunder (the *Securities Exchange
Act”). Such prospectus/joint proxy statement in the form mailed
by MFS and WorldCom to their respective stockbolders, together
with any and all amendmants or supplements thereto, is herein
referred to as the "Progpectus/Proxy Statesent.®

(b) MPS will furnish WorldCom with such information
concerning MPS and its subsidiaries as is necessary in order to
cause the us/Proxy Statement, insofar as it relates to
MPS and its idiaries, to comply with applicable Law. HNone of

.=
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the information relating to MFS and its subsidiaries -ugpl.i.ed by
MFS for inclusion in the Prospectus/Proxy Statement will be false
or misleading with respect to any material fact or will omit to
state any material fact required to be stated therein or
necessary in order to make the statements therein, in light of
the circumstances under which they are made, not misleading. MPFS
agrees promptly to advise WorldCom if, at any time prior to tha
regpective meetings of the stockholders of MFS or WorldCom
referenced herein, any information provided by it in the
Prospectus/Proxy Statement is or becomes incorrect Or incomplete
in any material respect and to provids WorldCom with the
information needed to correct such inaccuracy or omission. MFS
will furnish WorldCom with such supplemental information as may
be necessary in order to cause tha us/Proxy Statement,
insofar as it relates to MFS and its idiaries, to comply with
applicable Law after the mailing thereof to the stockholders of
MFS or WorldCom.

(e) WorldCom will furnish MPS with such information
concerning WorldCom and its subsidiaries as is nacassary in order
to cause the Prospectus/Proxy Statement, insofar as it relactes to
WorldCom and its subsidiaries, to comply with applicable Law.
None of tha information relating to WorldCom and its subsidiaries
supplied by WorldCom for inclusion in the Prospectus/Proxy
Statement will be false or misleading with respect to any
material fact or will omit to state any material fact required to
be stated therein or necessary in order to make the statements
therein, in light of the circumstances under which they were
made, not misleading. WorldCom agrees promptly to advise MFS if,
at any time prior to the respective meetings of stockholders of
MFS or WorldCom referenced herein, any information provided by it
in the Prospectus/Proxy Ststement is or becomes incorrect or
incomplete in any material respect and to provida MFS with the
information needed to correct such inaccuracy or omission.
WorldCom will furnish MPFS with such supplemental informacion as
may be necessary in order to cause the Prospectus/Proxy
Statement, insofar as it relates to WorldCom and its
subsidiaries, to comply with applicable Law after the mailing
thereof to tha stockho of MFS or WorldCom.

(d) MFS and WorldCom agree to cooperate in making any
preliminary filings of the Prospectus/Proxy Statement with the
SEC, as promptly as practicable, pursuant to Rule l4a-£ under the
Securities Exchange Act.

() WorldCom will file the Registration Statemant with
the SEC and appropriate materials with applicable state
securities a ies as promptly as practicable and will use all
reasonable efforts to cause the Registration Statement to become
effective under the Securities Act and all such state filed
materials to comply with licable state securities Lawse. MFS
authorizes WorldCom to utilize in the Registration Statement and
in all such state filed materials, the information concerning MFS
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and its subsidiaries provided to WorldCom in connection with, or
contained in, the Prospectus/Proxy Statement. WorldCom pro=ptly
will advise MFS when the Registration Statement has become
effective and of any supplements or amendments thereto, and
WorldCom will furnish M”78 with copies of all such documents.
£xcept for the Prospectus/Joint Proxy or the preliminary
prospectus/joint proxy, neither worldCom nor MPFS shall discribute
any written material that might constitute a *prospectus*

relati to the Merger, the MPS Proposals or the WorldCom
Proposals within the meaning of the Securities Act or any
applic:ﬁh state securities Law without the prior written consent
of WorldCom.

1.12 Tax-Pres Reorganization. The parties intend ihat
the Merger qualify as a reorganization within tha meaning of
Section 368(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended,
and the regulations thersunder (the "Codae®). Nona of the parties
will knowingly take any action that would cause the Merger to
fail to qualify as a reorganization within the meaning of Section
368 (a) of the Code.

1.13 Additional Actions. If, at any time after che
Effective Time, the Surviving Corporation shall consider or be
advised that any deeds, bills of sale, assignments, assurances or
any other actions or things are necessary or desirable to vest,
perfect or confirm of record or otherwise in the Surviving
Corporation its right, title or interest in, to or under any of
the rights, properties or assets of Acquisition Subsidiary or MFS
or otherwise to carry out this Agreement, the officers and
directors of the Surviving Corporation shall be authorized to
execute and deliver, in the name and on behalf of Acguisition
Subsidiary or MFS, all such deeds, bills of sale, assignments and
assurances and to take and do, in the name and on behalf of
Acquisition Subsidiary or MFS, all such other actions and chings
as may be necess or desirable to vest, perfect or confirm any
and all right, title and interest in, to and under such rights,
properties or assets in the Surviving Corporation or otherwise to
carry out this Agreement. \

1.14 Disssnting Shares.

(a) Notwithstanding any ision of this Agresmant to
the contrary, any shares of MPS Series B Preferrec held by a
holder who has demanded and perfected his demand for appraisal of
his shares of Series B Praferred in accordance with Section 262
of the Delaware Code and &8 of the Bffective Time has naither
effectively withdrawn nor lost his right to such appraisal (che
*Digesenting Shares®), shall not bs converted into or reprasant a
right to receive the Series B Convertible Preferred Stock of
WorldCom pursuant to Sgction 1.3 bereof, but the holder thereof
shall be entitled to only such rights as are granted by the
Delaware Code.
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{p) Iot-it.bunﬂ.l-ng the provisions of subsection (a)
of tkis « Af an lder of shares of Series B
Preferred wvho nsnLdntnﬂMmhr the Delaware
Code shall cﬂmiu.';ru thdraw or losa (through uﬁu:: :.:.

rfect or otharwiss s right to appraisal, then

g:tm:n.n Time or the ocourrence of such event, whichever later
occurs, such holder’s ghares of Saries B Preferred shall
automarically be converted into and represent oaly the rightr to
receive the Beries 3 Convertible Preferred Btock of WorldCom
pursuant to hereof, without any interest thereon,
upon surrendsr certificate or cartificates reprasenting
such shares of Series B Pruferred.

{c] HPS sbhall give WorldCom (i) prompt nocice of any
written demands for mrm of che fair value of any
chares of Series B Preferred, wi s of such demands, a=d
any other instrumsents served pursuant to tha Delawars Code

received by MPS and (ii) che ty to direct all
negotiations and th to demands for
appraisal under Delaware Coda. shall not voluntarily

maks any paymsnt with respact to desands for appraisal and
shall not, axcept with ths prior ttan comsent of WorldCom,
settle or offer to settle any such demands. All payments made
holders of Dissenting Shares chall be mads by MFS. No funds will
be provided to MFS. directly or indirectly, by WorldCom or
Acquisition Subsidiary nor will WorldCom or Aoguisition
Subsidiary reimburse MFS, directly or indirectly, for thase

paymsantcs.

1.15 Alsarmative Stougture. Moctwithstanding mh:!
to the contrary herein, ths parties agres that the structure
the Merger as provided harein may, mitusl agreesmanr of MPFS and
WorldCom, be modified such that, in lieu of Acguisition
Subsidiary merging with and into MFS, NFS merge witk and into
WorldCom (tha 'nnz.;m'), the Alternacive
Structure (i) prowvi for equivalent valua of consideratioa
{which in the case of securities, shall be frealy cradsablae,
subject to Rule 145 promulguted under cthe Bescurities Act) for,
and gntails no adverse tax conssquances to, WFS’'s stockholders or
holders of options or warrants for WFS Shares or WFS
Outperforsance Opticos, (ii) would hawve no materially adverse
tax, accounting or othsr financial consaquances for MPFS, WFi's
stockholders or bolders of options or warrants for NFS Shares or
HF§ Outperformance Opticos (including without limitatiocn am

adverss effect with respect to in control provisions
contained tharein), and ({ii) would oot result is any matarisl
delay in consusmation of the as modified. In additiom,
MFE agrees [0 cooperate with Wor in considering

Structures
for the Marger other than the Alternative Structure shich will be
implemanted at the request of WorldCom, but omly with cthe consant
of WP, which consent shall not be -unreasomably withheld;
erovided. howsyar. that in determining whather to consent to
structures other than the Alternative Structure, consent will pot

=10~
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be considered To be unreasonably withheld if chs dscision to

withhold consent is determinsd unn.hnzu:.h factors
referred to in clauses (1), (4i1) and (1ii) . In ths event
wWworldCom and MFS agree to i ths Altermative Structure or
another SCIuCCure as contesp. by this Saction 1.15, the

preinmtomuuwmtu:m
Agreement (including repressntations, warrancies, covena=ts and
ummmwmmm_“mumxmu
the Alternative Structure or other structure) providing for such
Alternative Structure or othar structure.

ARTICLE IX
REPRESENTATIONS, VARRANTIES AND CERTALN
COVENANTS OF WFS

MPS represants, warrants and/or covemancs €O and with
¥WorldCom as follows:

2.1 Qrespisation sad Good Standing. MFS and each of
the MPFS Subsidiaries 1lamt1mﬂmﬂpht§.
organized, validly existing and in good standing under laws
of the jurisdiction of its incorporsticn or organieatiom and bas
all requisite corporate or partnership powar and authority to
own, lnnnnda:uu its properties and Co carxry om its
business as now being conducted. MFS and each of the NFS
Subsidiaries is duly qualified or licensed and in m standing
to do business ic each jurisdictiom in which the of the

intangible assets), P
otherwise), propertiss ( uding, but not limited to, iztangible
properties), liabilitiss or the results of oparations of NP8 and
its subsidiaries taken as a whole (*MES Matsrial Adverss
Effact") . Wa:ﬂmmn“d
accurate list the jurisdictions of i.l-nT‘l—tl-ﬂﬂ
organigation mnd qualification or licenss WFS and che WFS
Subsidiaries. MPS has heretofare made available to WorldCom
accurate asd complete copies of the Certificate of Incorporatisa
and Bylaws, as currently in effect, of wPS. Por purposss of this
, tha tarm * shall mvan aoy *Significant
Subsidiary® (as such term is dafined im Rule 1-02 of Regulatica
8-X of tha 8Bl) of WFS.

2.2 . As of the dare hereof, che
suthorised capi 8 MFS consists of (a) 400,000,000
shares of MPS Common Stock, and (b) 25,000,000 ahares of

preferred stock. as to which 95,000 shares have boen desipsaced
as Beries A 8% Cumulative Coovertihle Preferred Btock, 18,000,000
ghares have been designated as Baries B Conwvertibls Praferred

e1l-
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Stock and 78,000 shares have been designated as Saries C Juaior
parcicipating Preferred Stoek (collectively, m_*m

Srock* and, separataly, the * 'hd.l.l.!
Erafarzed.* and * * respectively). As o
August 23, 1996, (a) 220,869,715 of MFS Comson Stock weare
issued and outstanding, (b) no sharea of WFS Cosmon Stock were
issusd and bheld in the treasury of WFS, and (o) 94,492 shares of
Series A Preferred, 15,000,000 gharss of Series B Preferred and
no shares of Saries C Preferred were issusd and cutstacding. Ho
other capital stock of MFS is suthorized or issued. All issusd
and outstanding shares of the WFS Cosmon Stock and MFS Prefarred
Stock are duly suthorised, validly issusd, fully pa:d and *
non-assessable and were issued free of pressptive rights and iz
compliance with applicable securities Laws. Except as set forth
in the MFB Securitiss Pilings (as hereinafter defined) or on
attached hereto snd as otherwise contemplated by
this Agreement, as of the date bareof thare are no out
rights, subscriptions, warrants, puts, calls, unsacisfied
presmptive rights, opticas or other agreesents of any kind
relating to any of the ., autkorised but unissued,
unauthorized or treasury shares tha capital stock or any other
security of WPS, and there is no authorised or out
security of any kind convertible into or exchangeable for any
such capital stock or other security. Excapt as disclosad in tha
MFS Securities Filings, there are 0o restrictions upos the
crangfer of or otherwise ining to tha securities (including,
but mot limited to, the lity to pay dividands theream) or
ratained earnings of MPS and the WFS Subaidiaries or the
ownership thereof other than those, if amy, described o=
Echedile 2.2 actached hareto or those imposed by the Sscurities
Act, the Securities Exchange Act, applicable sCats securities
Laws or applicable corporate Law.

- T g ot pmgn it ot 7
forth the cama juri ion of or ion
of sach MPS Subsidiary, each of which is wholly cumed Mrs
axospt as otbarwise indicated on said Schadile 3 .3. of cha

authorized, validly issusd, Mﬂv and pon-assessable and
were issued free of preemptive
m::ﬂlht;:'- Except as sat forth om “Itunhl
o, are no irrevocabls or igacions
uuhmmmwmnﬁ;mmmxum
by WFS and no equity securities or other interssta of any of the
¥PE Subsidiaries are or may become required to be issued or
purchased by reascn of any cptions, warrants, righta to subscribe
Lo, puts, calls or commitments of any charscter whatsosver
relacing to, or securitiss or rights cosvertibls into or

-12-




exchangeable for. shares of any capital stook of any MPS
Subgidiary, and thare are No COntTacts, Commitmants,
understandings or arrangesents by which any MFS Subsidiary is
bound to issus addirional shares of its capital stock, or
cptions, warrants of rights to purchase or acquire any addicional
shares of its capital stock or sscurities couvertible into or
exchangeable for such shares.

2.4 mnﬂ_w Wrs has all
regquisite COrporata poOwer auchority to exscule ver
ummm:nwmwmmm

" The execution and dalivery of this Agreement ard che
cther agreements and documents referred te harein to wvhich MFS is
or will ba a party or a signatory (the

m_gu-) and the consummation of the transactions
contemplated hersby and thereby, iscluding, but not limited to,
tha Merger have been duly and validly authorized by WFi‘s Board
of Directors and ne other corporate procesdings om cthe part of
MFS or any MPS Subaidiary are Decessary toO autboriza the
exscution and delivery of this Agresment and tha MFS Ancillary
Agresments or to consummate the transacticns concemplated haraby
or cthereby (cther chan tha adoption of this the
stockholders of MPFS in accordance with the Code and the
Certificate of Inco and Bylaws of WFs). This

has been duly and idly executed and deliversd by WFS and
constitutes, and exacution and dlh:.zlt.huwl as
contemplated by Agresmant, the WPFS

constitute, the legal, valid and b agressants of MFS,
enforceable against MPS in accardance with its and cheir
respective terms, except to the extent that snforceabilicy
thereof may be limited by icable bankzuptcy, insoclvency,
recrganization or othar a laws affecting the enforcesent of
creditors’ rights generally and princ of equity regarding
the availabilicy of remadies (* ).

2,8 _w.m Mo consant, approval,
waiver or authorizatioo of, potice to or declarationm or filing

wich (* *) any nation or government, any state or othar
political vision thareof, any -n:l.:r. autharicy or body
exarcising emecutive, legislacive, 3 . Tegulatory or
administrative fuscticons of or pertaining to governmant,
including, without limitaciom, any er :E.I‘;usv
autbority, agency, departmsnt, , commissiom, ion
or instrussntality, any court, tribunal or arbitrator and any
self-regulatory orguaizatica (* ) on cthe
part of MFS or any of the WFS An
connsction with the ssmoution or dalivery by WFS of this
Agresment and ths MPS Ancillary Agresssnts or the coosussation by
MFS of the transactions contempls
(4) tha filing of tha Cextificate
State of Delsware in accordance with Dalssmre Code,

(i1) filinge with the SEC, stats securities laws administrators
and ths Eational Associstion of SBscurities Demalers, Inc.

2
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(*MASD"), (iii) Consents from the Federal Cossunications
Commipasion, state public service or utility commissions (or
comparable state Govermmental Authorities) or foreign celaphoce
administrations, (iv) filings under the Rart-Scott-Rodino
Ancitrust Improvemants Act of 1376, as amsnded, and the rules and
ﬂf\.ﬂll‘.im promulgated thersunder (the *HER Agt®). (v) such

fi s a8 say be required in any jurisdiction whare MFS is
qualified or authorized to do buainsas as a £ corporation
in order to maintain such fication oF gacion, and
(vi) thoss Consents that, if they wers not obtained or made, do
not or would not have a MPE Material Adverse Effect or marerially
and adversely affect tha ability of MFS to partform ics
cbligations as set forth in this Agreement or to consumsmace the
transactions contemplated hereby.

1.6 . The exacution and delivery of chis
Mreemgnt and the NFS Ancil Agreemsents, ths consummaticm of
the transactions contemplated and thareby and cosgliance

bz MPS with any of the provisiocns harecf or thareof will not

(i) conmflict with or result in any breach of any prevision of cthe
Cercificate and/or Articles of Incorporation or Bylaws or other
governing instrusents of WFS or of the WIS idiaries.

(1i) except as sat fmﬂﬁwmtﬂ. require
any Consent under or result a or breach of, or
constitute (with or without dus notioe or lapss of time or beth)
a default (or give rise to any right of termination, cancellation
or acceleraticn or augment the required) under any of
the cerms, conditions or provis of any WFS Material Contrmct
{as bereinafrer defined), (iii) resulr in the creation or
impogition of any lien or encumbrance of kind upon of ths
assets of MFS or any MF@ . o (iv -ub:m:oilnh.tq
the Consents from Govermmsntal ties referred to in Section
4.5, above, contravens any applicable previsiom of any
constitution, treaty, statute, law, code, rulas, iom,
ordinance, policy or order of I.HISH‘_I:-! ity or other

any

of or agresmants with any court or othar Govermssntal Authoricy
(*Lay®) ocurrantly in affect to which NFS or amy MFS Subsidiary or
1uumu!m1rnlm:-mu are subject,
except in the case of c (1), (ii4) (iv), abowe, far
any deviaticns from tha foregoing which do ot or would mot have
a WFS Material Adverse Effsct.

2.7 lﬁll-_mi—m NP8 has wade
available to Wor true and complets copies of (i) ics Annual

Reports on Form 10-K, as amended, for tha ysars ended

December 31, 1993, 1954 and uﬂ.; filed with tha SBC, (ii) its
Proxy statements relating to a the meotings of stockholdears
(whather annual or ial) of WFS sinoe May 26, 199), as filed
wich cthe SRC, and ({i1) all octhar reports, statemsnts and
registration statements and assndesnts thersto (including,
without limitation, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-0Q and Current

14
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nqpumm!ml-:,u-lnﬂl filed by WPS with the SEC since
May 26, 1993. mwm-uu-ummum
{i} through (iii), above, and those subsequencly providsd or
uqulm:nmwtmw:mmtmm. are referred to

collectively herein as che 'ﬂ.ﬁﬂl‘.&.&&ﬂ.' As of cheir
respactive dates, oOr a8 of the date of amendeent

thereof, if amended after filing, none of the NFS Bacuritiaes
Filings immmmmeMm
incorporated reference therein), containsd or, as to NFS
Securities Fil subsequent to the date bereof, will coatala
any untrus statement of & material fact or omicred or, as Co NFS
Securities Filings subsequent to the dace hersof, will camit to
gtate & material fact required to ba stated therein or DecsSsary
to make the statements therein, in light of the circuastacces
nder which they were made, not misleading. Each of the WFS
Securities Filings at the time of filing or as of the dace of che
last amendment thereof, if amended after filing, complied oT, as
to MFS Securities Filings subseguent to the date hareof, will
comply in all material respects with the Securiciss Exchange ACT
or the Securities Act, as inable. Thare is no action, cause
of action, claim, damand, T, proceading, citation, summoms,
subpoana, inquiry or investigation of asy mature, eivil,
criminal, regulactory or otherwise, in law or in equity. by or
before any court, tribunal, arhitrator or ocher Governmental
Authoricy t'uﬂg.:.l.m'l or, to the knowledge of WFS,
threatenad aga MFS or any ite subsidiaries, any officer,
director, employss or agent thareof, in his or har capacicy as
such, or as a fiduciary with respect to any MFS Renafit Plan, as
hareinafter dafined, or ot
subsidiaries or the securities of of them, or any proparties
or tights of MFS or any of 1 m:fitm-
Plan which iz required to be described in any MFS Securities
Filing that is not so described. Mo event has occurred as &

of which MPFS would be to file
nmuhﬂl-lmumm:ldthmum
hchnmlntnu*lﬂmhn:w:mmh-uciﬂly filaed
with the SEC. Any reports, statemsnts and registration

stacements and asandsents thareof (inc ., without limitatioam,
. Reports oa Porm 10-K, Quarterl on 10-0 and Current

on Form 8-K, &8 4 w-itlr.ull:nhu
the date hereof shall be provided to Wer cn tha dacte of such

£iling.

2.6 NS Finsncisl AtAtements. The audited
consolidated financial scatesents and unaudited intaris financial
statements of MFS included in the WPS Securitiss Filings (the
. *) have been prepered in accordance with
Eﬂ#ﬁ?wmmww“-mm
basie (except as may be indicated thareis or ins the notas
therato) and fairly, in all matarial respects. Che
financial position of NFS and its subsidiaries as st the dates
thereof and the results of their operations and cash flows for
the periods then ended subject, in the case of the unaudited

-15=
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iocerim financial statements, to Dormal -end audit
adjustments, other sdjustments de therein and tha fact
that certain ormatiopn and notes bave been condensed or omitted

in accordarce with ths Securities Exchange Act.

2.9 _.W oL
set forth in che MFS Sscurities or in
attached hareto, since December 31, 1995, through the of

this Agrsemsnt, chere has not besn: (i) amy event, occurrence,

fact, conditiom, © dnnh_u or effect (*EvRpL*| thac has
had or could r expactad to bave a MFS Material
Adverse BEfect; or (ii declaration, payment or setting aside
'ozmetmyu (except TO WFS or a MFS Subsidiary

and dividends required undar the present terms of che MNF3
Preferred Stock) or other distribution or any redemption,
purchass or othar -nqunumn!nr-h-mnt capital stock or
sacuritias of MFE by or from WIS

2.10 Lk th L Tha h;:.i.n-u of ﬂlﬂﬁ i
«ach of its subsi en w compliance
Laws and all cariffs, rules and regulations applicable to tha
requlation of the provision of u—n.i.el:ulu sarvices including,
but not limited to, information service providers and competitive
local exchange, axchange access, inter-exchangs and intercactional
telecossunicaticns services., except for any instances of
m-mlumﬂtdumm-ulmmamw
AMverse Effect. Without limic ::{ of ctha
foregoing, neithar NFE nor any ir.- subs
carrying transit or indirect craffic in violatioa ot applicable
Laws, tariffs, rules and regulatioms in any jurisdiction, foraigs
or domastic, which viclation could reasconably be expected to have
a MPE Material Adverse Effect.

2.11 Parmitn. (i) NFS and its subsidiaries bave all

in

permics, certificactes, licenses, , tariffs and othar
authorizacions required in connect with the oparatiom of thair
business (collectively, "MFS Parmitg®)., (ii) neichar MPS mor any
of its subsidiaries is in vioclation of M8 Permit, and

(1iii) no are or, to Imowledge of WFS,
thres .« to revoks or limit MFf Permic, exoept, i= sach
case, those tha abssncs or v en of which do noc and will not
have a MFE Material Adwersa Effect.

2. + Baichar MF8 por
any of its n!ﬂ.ﬂn or m or
finder or incurred any liabilicy £
m—ti..ni::dor findexrs’ “.I.:n :t;h tha mlm
contemp hereby othar t pursusnt to agreemant wi
Gleacher BatWest Inc., an accurate and complete copy of m
agreement has been provided to WarldCom.

3.1 Contxaqis. Except as set forth in Schaduls 2.11
attached hareto, neither MPFS nor any of its subsidiaries is a

~16-
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party or is subject to any material nots, bond, mortgage,
indenture, contract, leass, licenss, agreessnt, undarstanding,
m:m.h&d:wlmtum“ dascribed in
ar filed as an it to any MFE Becurities Filing (*

Hacsrial Contract*®) m:umn“i:-uuﬂuﬂlu I:u
required by the Securities Act or Securities Exchange . a8
the case may be. Por purposes of this Segtion 2.13 and Section
3.1] below, 2 nota, bond, mortgage, indenture, :ﬁ:rm. laasae,
license, agresment, undu-undh!. instrusent, or proposal
shall be considered material if it is to be dascribed in
or filed as an exhibit to any documant f undar the Securitiess
Act or the Securicies Exchangs Act, a8 the case may be. WFS has
made available to WorldCom trus and accurate coples of the MNFS
Material Conmtracts. All such MPS Material Contracts are wvalid
and binding and are in full force and affect and enforceable
against MPS or such subgidiary in accordance with their
respactive terms, subject to the Eaforceability Exceptions.
Except as sat forth in attached bareto, (1) nmo
Consent of any person is order that each suck MFS
Material Contract shall continue in full foros and effact ino
accordance with its terms without psnalty, accaleration or rights
“-:::{i“ -nl.:rnl nhgzm MG::I&“:.
4 1 ons cont by . or
thﬁmn!mwdﬂmammm
Effect, and (ii) neithar MFS npor amy of its subsidiaries is ino
violaction or breach of or dafsult under such NFS Macarial
Mnu:mmm'nm-ﬁ-u% party to any such
MFS Material Comtract in violatiom or

any such MFS Material Contract in each case wherm such wviolariom
or breach would have a NFS Material Adverse Rffect.

there
Plans (as def balow) maintainsd or contribuced to MFS or
any of its subsidiaries ("NFR Eiu Plan®). A * o
shall include (1) an it plan as in

Section 3()) of the oyes Retiremant Income Becurity Act of
1974, as amendad, wi regulations cthersunder
ERIEA"). even if, because of soma othar sicn of ERISA, such
plan is not subject to amy or all of and
(44} mwummmu:uumeuu—. any
pension, profit sharing., stock bonus, de or supplessncal

understanding or arrangesant of

for banaficts for or tha welfaxw of any or all of che current
forser employsss or agents of NFS or i

their bensficiaries or daspendents; that Bensfit Placs
shall not include any multiesployer plas, as def

1(37) of ERIBA (a *multissplover Plan®).

=17=
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o MF§ Benefit Plan is a definsd benefir pansion plan
subject to Title IV of ERISA or Section 412 of the Code. Each of
cthe MPS Benefit Plans has been maintained in material cowpliance
wicth ite terms and all applicable Law, except whare the failure
to do so would pot be reasonably likely to result io a KFS
Material Adverse Effect.

Neither MFE nor of. Ats subgsidiaries contributes to,
or has any ou 14 ty with respect to, aoy
Multiesployer Plan.

Except as set forch in attachad hareco
and except as provided in cecsusmation of
the transactions contasplated oy Agresment will not
(i) entitle any individual cto severanca pay, or (ii) accelerata
tlnl:ll-o!rmwmttﬂldm:lwm:ﬁm
£ wvidual

=1
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whatsoever, togetber any interest or penal LT-A any
Governmantal Authoricy The term * * ghall mean a

is, apd & be, icable to the Marger, this Agrsesent, Che
ﬁxmwﬂmmwmwm

WorldCom repressnts, warrantsa and/or covenante to and
with MFE as follows:

3.1 . WorldCowm,
R g R R T
corpora or '
tnpdnmwmlu:o!mjumg'-oltu

S T
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or operated by it or the nature of the business conductad by it
makes such qualificacion or nuu.n“ A whare the
failure to be so duly ified or 31.- standing

would not have 4 mater adverss effect on chs P
(including, but not limited to, intangible assets). prospscts,
condition (financial or otherwise), propertiss (incl . bt
not limited to, intangible mmli liabilicies or

ts

the Articles of Incorporatiom and , a8 currently in effect,
of WorldCom, Por purposes of this Agresment, the term “MarldCom

shall mean any *Significant Suba (as such cearm:
is in Rule 1-02 of ths REsgistration B-X the SEC) of
HorldCom.

3.2 . As of the data bareof, the
authorized ital stock of WorldCom consists of 750,000,000
shares of Weor Stock, and 50,000,000 shares of preferred
stock, par valus §.01 per share IW'L
As of August 23, 1996, (a) 408,161,49) Hor Srock

issusd and outstanding, and (b) no WorldCom Preferred Shares

WorldCom Btook are duly suthoriszed, wvalidly issued, fully paid
and non-assessabls and ware issusd frem of pressptive rights and
in compliance with applicable securities Laws. as sat
forth in the WorldCom Sscuritiss Filings (as inafcer defined)
or on Scheduls 3.2 attached bareto, or 48 otherwise contesplared

3.3 . tached bereto
‘mm_mamﬁ:ﬂwumm
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of each WorldCom Subsidiary, each of which is wholly owned by
worldCom as otherwise indicated on said fchedule 1.J. All

=Y fchadule 3.3
any claim, iien, encusbrance, security interest

agressant with
respect thereto. All of the out shares of capital stock
in each of the WorldCom Subsidiariss by WorldCom are duly
authorized, validly issuad, fully and non-assessable and
were igsued Eree pressptive r and in compliance with
applicable Laws. Except as sat forth an attached
hereto, there are po irrevocable es OoF B tions
with respect to such capital st of the WorldCom Bubs @

held by WorldCom and no ty securitiss or other interests of
any of the WorldCom ars or way becoms required to be
issued or purchased by reason any optiens, warrants, rights to
subgcribe to, puts, calls or commitments of amy character
whatsorver rslating to, or securities or rights convertible into
or exchangeable for, shares of any capital stock of amy WorldCom

Subsidiary, and there are no contracts, commi 8,
or by which any WorldCom Subsidiary
is bound to issue addi -m-uzummm.wm
t

ey ey
MAcguisition Subs have te corporats power and
authority to exscute and deliver this Agressent and to consummats
the transactions contewplated hereby. The exscution and dalivery
of this Agreement and the other syressents and documents referred
to berein o which WorldCom or Acgquisition Subsidiary is or will
hu_g:nyc:adﬂ:uytm' ")
sod the consummation of tha transact and
thereby, including, but mot limited to, the Merger have been duly
and validly acthorised by the respective Boards of Directors of
worldCom and Acgquisition Bubsidiary, as appropriate, and no otber
corporate proceedings on Cha of WorldCom, Aoquisition

constitutes, and sxscution and delivery tharecf as
contemplated by this Agresmasnt, the WorldCom Ancillary Agresments
will constitute, the legal, valid mund binding sgreements of
WorldCom and Acquisition Subsidiary, enforceabls against each of
WorldCom and Acquisition Subsidiary in accordance with its and
their respective terms, subject to the Enforceability Exceptions.

21~
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3.5 W o Consent from or with
any Goverassatal ty c¢a tha part of WorldCom or any of the

Agrecments

che tzansactions contesplated hersby or thereby othar Chan
(1) 2ilings with the SEC, state securities laws adainistmators,
=he RASD and cable Georgis Governmental Authorities,
(1i) Consents from the Pederal Communications Commission, state
public service or utility commissions (or comparable state
Gowverpmertal Authorities) or foreign telepbone administrations,
(iii) £ilings under the ESR Act, and (iv) those Consents that, if

were not obtained or made, do not or would mot hawve a
Wor Material Adverse Effect or materially and adversely
affec: tte ability of WorldCom to perform its cbligations set
forth bereir or to consusmate the transacticns contemplated

hereby .

3.6 ., The exscution and delivery of this
and the Wor Ancillary Agreemmnts, the consusmation
of the transactions ted hereby and thereby and

compliance by WerldCom any of the provisions bereaf or
thereof will oot (4) conflict with or result in any bresch of any
on of the Certificate and/or Articles of Incorporation or
Sylaws or othex instruments of WorldCom or any of the
worldcom Subsidiaries, (ii) mmﬂﬂﬁnﬂ with the
remsnts under WorldCom's Amended and cated Credit

*) . Tequire any under or result in & vioclatiom
or of, or constitute (with or without due notice or lapse
of time or both) a dafault (or give rise to any
termination, cancsllation or accsleratioo or augment the

performance required) undar amy of the tarms, conditions or
provisicns of aoy WorldCom Material Contract (as bareinafter
defined), (iii) result in the creation or imposition of any lien
or encumbrance of any kind upon agy of the assets of WorldCom or
any WorldCom Subsidiary. eor (iv) subject to obtaining the
Consents from Governsental Authorities referred to in

above, contravene any Law curreatly in effect to
which ¥or wuwmlmmw-rrariuwnyolthh
minumuw.mmm.wumm
of clauses (ii), (111) and (iv), above, for aoy devistions from
the !ﬂigiﬂﬂﬁhmwﬂdﬂthﬂnﬁlmmm
Advarse Effect.

1.7 Beguritiss Filisge sad Jitisatiom. WorldCom has
=ade available to WFS true and complete copies of (i) ite Annual
or Transition Reports on Porm 10-K, as smanded, for the ysars
ended December 31, 1993, 19%¢ and 1995, or periods included
therein, as filed with the SEC, (ii) ite proxy statesants
relating to all of the meetinge of shareholders (whether annual
or special) of WorldCom since January 1, 1993, as filed with che
SEC, and (iii)} all other reports, statements and registration
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gtatements and asandsents thereto (including, witbout limitation,
Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q and Current Reports on Form 8-K,
as soended) filed by WerldCoa with the SEC since Jamuary 1, 198,
The reports and statements set forth in clauses (i) through

ar

um'%l. As of their respective
dates, or as of the date amandsent thereof, if

azended alter H.l::. none of the WorldCom Securities Filinge

(including all a8 thereto and disclosure docusentcs
incorporated reference tharein), contained or, as to WorldCom
Securities Fil subsequent to the date bsrecf, will coatain

of the WorldCom Securities
the date of the last sssmdment £, Af smended after filing,
complied or, as to WorldCom Securities Filings subsequent to the
date hereof, will comply in all material respects with the
Securities Exchange Act or the Securities Act, as applicable.
knowledge of WorldCom

There is no Litigution or, to the G
threa against WorldCom or amy of its subsidiaries, any
officer, director, or agent thereof, in his or ber
capacity as such, or as a fiduclary with to moy WorldCom

wWorldCom or any of its subsidiaries or the securities of any of
them, or any properties or rights of WorldCom or any of its
subsidisries or amy WorldCom Bensfit Plan which is required to ba
described in any WorldCom Securities Filing that is not so
desczibed. Mo event has occurred as a coasequence of which
WorldCom would be red to £ile a Current on FYorm 8-K
pursusnt to the of the Becuritiss Act as to
which such a report has not been timely £iled with the BEC. Any
reports, statements and registration statements and asandments

{ , without limitation, Reports on Porm 10-K,
Current Reports on Form 8-K,

¥ox after the date hareof

shall be provided to KFS on the date of such filing.

F
i
b
1Y
F

g

]
respects, the financial posit of WorldCom and its subsidiaries
as st the dates thereof and the resulve of thair cperations and
cash flows for the iods then ended subject, in the case of the
unaudited interim £ ial statemsnts, to normal year-end audit
adjustments, any other adjustmsants described thersin and the fact
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WorldCom or a Wor subsidiary) or othar distribution or any
redesptios, rn‘:ﬂlllnro:ktmntm# soy shares of
capital st or securities of EorldCom by or from WorldCoa.

3.10 . 'The business of WorldCom
and sach of its idiaries has been operated in compliance with
all iaws and all tariffs, rules and ations ﬁum to t
regulatioz of the gica of commmications services including,
put not iimited to, information service providers competitive
local exchange. socuse, inter- and international
~glecommunications services, for any instances of

son-compliance which do mot and 1 not have a WorldCom Material
Averse Effect. Without limiting the m:ni.t! of tha
lunpxﬂ neitber WorldCom mor of its subsidiaries has
engaged carrying transit or traffic in wviclation of
applicable Laws, tariffe, rules end regulastions in any
jurisdiction, foreign or domestic, which viclation could
nmlrhw:om-mlﬁnnﬂn Adverse

Effect.

3.1 w (1) WorldCom and its subsidiaries have
all permits, certificates, licensas, , taxiffs and other
authorigations in commection with the ion of thair
business (coll wvaly, *}, (ii) omither
WorldCom sor any of its subasi h.i.nrl.nhumdwm

m are m ar, to
xnowledge of WorldCom, threatened, to revoke or limit any
worldtom Permit, except, in sach case, those the absence or
violation of which do pot and will not have a WorldCom Material
Adverse Effect. '

3.12 w—tm-ﬁ Reither WorldCom
por any of icts icers or directors bas oyed broker or

tinhruthnr:hnhlnmhmhﬂlunruthruiu nourred
liability for amy brokerage fees, commigsions or finders' feowe
connecticn with the transacticns contemplated hereby.

3.17 Contragks. Beithar WorldCom nor any of ite
subsidiaries ies a party or is subject to any material note. bood,
mortgage. indenture, contract, leass, licsnss, agreement,
understanding, instrussnt, bid or proposal that is required to be
described in or filed as an exhibit to =my worldCom Becurities
rilicg ("MgridCom Macerial Cootract®) that is mot o described in

-24-




+EP P Wr

73310411

of or defsult under any

WorldCom has made svailable to
to any such WorldCom

hl

of ths Worldlom Material Contracts.

SorldCom Material Comtract; nor to
gl e
worldCom Material Adverse Effect.

the Securities Act or the Becurities
e

of its subsidiaries iws

or defaul: uader
or breach would have a

WorldCo= =or any

Bxcept

ly filed all
filed by it, and has paid,

be paid

mhﬂid;

Taxes for which adagquate

Statesants have been
contested in good faith.

a9 disclosed in
attached bareto, there are no

and sach of ics
%

, collected or

(a)

caused

or
at

3.14

Plans mainta
subsidiaries (

ly likely
3.15%

licable Law,

is a dafined bene

Section 412 of

besn saintal

app

Effect.

collected or withhald,

resarves in the wWorldCom Financial
established or which are being

in agoy Tax, and WorldCom
Tax claims or

proposed

d:a.l.nlt WorldCom or any of ite
bas not been notified in writing

assessments against WorldCom or &my
than in sach case,

T

as set forth in
subsidiaries for

claims or

faith or are
Except as

mthl.d-l

nor any of its subsidiaries has

of any appli

limitations to aspass amy =a

P

which adegquate
as set forth
cable statute of

contasted in
-25-

terial ssount of Taxes.

Pinancial Statesants

established or which are baing
amraterial in amount) .

claimse or assessmants for
reservas in the WorldCom
attached hereto., neither Wor
axy swaivers or axtensions



set forth in Scheduls 1,15 sttached hereto, there are mno
Wwww« of its subsidiaries for
any exTens of time within which to file any material Tex
Imorﬂtﬂnﬂchwwmmuiﬂmafflﬂlm

3.16 w worldCom's Board of Directors
has received from its sdvisors, Salomon Brothers Inc, a
written opinion addressed to it for inclusion in the

Statement to the sffect that the Ratio is t
mplﬂuhnﬂhﬂl! point of wiew.

3.17 . Assuming MFS and
ics "associstes” . iates® (as ined under 14-2-1110 of
the ia Business Corporatiocn Code), collectively beneficially
own and peneficially cwned at all times during the three-
year period or to the date hereof less than 1% of the shares
of ¥orldCom ocutstanding (other than shares of WorldCom
Stock subject to the WorldCom Optics Agresmant), Section 14-3-
e :ic:;: the e tha I.g wtul‘l‘iq:oﬂ;—u ::thn
inzpp e to marger,
transsctions contemplated by this Agresmant. a result of the
execution of this nlt.hhnﬂ-nnunn'm-ﬂ.

wil ined in

2
:
:
|
E
3
n
5
H

Date® (as such terms are defined in the WorldCom Rights

Agreement) will occur, and the bolders of rights issued
tommmumw-ilwthmuuu:n

miﬂmmttuﬂrmummmna




its or their businssses in the ordicary course and coasistent
with past practics, ect to the limitations contained in this
Agreesent. and WFS 1, and it shall cause its subsidiaries
to. use its or their reasonable business efforts to preserve
intact its business orguniszation, to keep available the services
of its officesrs and esployesss and to maintain satisfactory
nlnimﬂ.u.u with all perscns with whom it does businass.
witbout limiting the genarality of the foregoing, and except as
ctherwise expressly provided ip this Agreement or as otharwvise
gt forth ir the MPFS Disclosure Letter (as bervinafter dafined),
after the date of this Agreement and prior to the Effective Time,
neither MFS nor any of its subsidiaries will, without the prior
written cooseat of WorldCom:

(i) amend or to amend ite Certificate eor
Articles of wmg;m- {or comparable governing
instruments) in any material respect;

(i1} suthorise for issuance, iseus, grant, sell,
pledge, dispose cf or propose to issue, grant, sell, pledge or
dispose of acy shares of, or w«- warrants, commitments,

tions or any

ioos
(iii) weplit, cosbine or reclassity any shares of
its capital stock or desclare, pay or e
othar distribution (whather n:hi stock property or amy

the prasent
Stock, or directly or indirectly redessm, purchase or otherwise
acquire or offer to acquire any shares of its capital stock or
othar securities;

{iv) othar than as comtewplated by irs May 6, 1996
business plans or in the ordinary course of business consistent
with past practice, (a) create, incur or assums any dabt or
obligations in respect of capital lsases, except refinancings of
existing obligations on terms that are no less favorabls to WFS
or its subsi ies chan the existing terws; (D) assume,
guarastes, endorse or othervise become liable or responaible
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(whether directly, indirectly, conmtingently or otberwisa) for the
obligations of amy parsom; (c) make any capital sxpsnditures or
make any locans, advances or capital conmtributions to, or
investments in, any other pearson (other than to a MFS subsidiary
and customary travel, relocation or businusa advances Lo
ewployees) made in the ordinary course of business comsistent
with past practice; (d) scguire the stock or assets of, or merge
or consolidate with, other person; (e) voluatarily incur any
material liability or (absclute, accrued, cootingent
or otherwise); nrg} -Ihzm mortgage, pledge or

otherwise

mor=gage. pledge or otherwise dispoee or encumbar, &Ny assete
or m.m.wnuﬂ-:ﬂuummxu
subsi nmu.ﬂl-““umﬂtm::ﬁ
under (a) of this clause (iv);

(v) incresse in any menner the compensaticm of
any of its officers or esployses or emter isto, establish, mmend
or terminate anmy esployment. consulting, ratention, change in
control. collective bargaining, bomus or othbar incentive
cocpensation, profit sharing. baalth or other welfare, stock
option or other egquity, pensioa, retirement, vecition, severance,
dntutdm:ﬂhrmﬁmutpm.

policy. .E-t.t-iuurmnth.!werin
respect of, asy shareholder, officer, , other esployes
agent. mﬂ:ﬁ.ud!ﬂhhnhttﬂuryﬁ.nlmt
the terms of agreemants in effect oo the dats Ill.llﬁ:-ﬂ
and such as are in the ordinary course of Pusiness consistent

with past practice;

(vi) enter into any lease or amend any lesase of
uumymmuu—uﬂmmumm
consistent with past pructice; or

(vii) consent to the transfer of any shares of
the Series B Preferrved.

! Furchermore, WFS covenants, represents and warrants
shat “row and after the date of this Agressment, unless WorldCom
shall otherwise ssly comsent in writing, MFS shall, and NFE
shall cause each of its subsidiaries to, use its or their
reasonable business efforts to comply in all material respects
with all Laws mpplicahle to it or any of its ies, asmerts
or business and saintain in full force and effect all NFS Permite
pecessary for, or othervise material to, such busineas.

«.2 W Wrs shall give
prospt notice to Wor if any the lowing occur after the
date of this Agreement: (i) motice of, or other
commmnication relating to, a de t or Bvent which, with notice
or lapse of time or both, would become a defsult under any MFE
matarial Contract which could have a NFS Material Adverse Effect;
(ii) receipt of amy motice or other cossunication in writing from

L]
to
t




date bereof, would been regquired to bave been disclosed
this Agresment or which relates to the consusmation of the Merger
or any material in coonection with any Litigatiom

by WFS in or pursuant
Sacurities Filings:; and (vi) the occurremce of -éihm that
wuldmnmnﬂlu!wma
a NFS Ancill Agreemsnt, incl
occur if such had place on or prier te the date of
dat

this Agreensot.

4.3 W Betwean the s of thies
AgTeement and the ive Tims, and its subsidiariwe will
give, and shall direct its acoountants and legal counsel to give,
WorldCom, its lenders and their respective suthorized
representatives (including, without limitatiom, financial
advisors, accountants and legal counsel) at all reasonable times
access as Teascnably requested to all offices and other
facilities and to all contracts, agresmants, commitments, books
and records (including, but not limited to, Tax Resturns) of or
pertaining to MPS and its subsidiaries, will permit the foregoing
mmmmhwum-{mmud-u1
cause its officers promptly to furnish WorldCom with (a) such

to the business and of WF8 and its subsidiaries as
mld:u-rlmti-uu-mm:& , and (b) a copy
of each material report, schedule and T filed or

received by MFS or amy of its subsidiaries pursuant to the
requiremeats of spplicable securities laws or the NASD,

Al mma:{-mni call, give : ooy
il take all steps to duly » give notice of,
coavene and hold a sseting its stockholdars for the purpose of
approving the MFS Proposals and for such other purposes as Bay be
necessary or desirsble in connection with effectuating the
transactions contemplated hereby. Except as otherwies
mqhﬁﬂm.m.:hmﬁﬂblmﬂﬂ
ulvi.ineo—ndu:h-nmm"ntﬂ:n:mq?:m
the MFS FProposals, and (ii) will use its reascoable best efforts
to obtain any necessary approval by NFS's stockholdars of the WFS

=29-



4.5 . Bubject to ths Terms
and conditions herein ., NPS agrees t~ use its reasonable
business efforts to , or cause to be taken, all actiocus, and
to DECESSATY

do, or cause to bs dope, all things » proper ot
sdvigable to consummate and make effective as prosptly as
practicable the Merger and the Ttransactions lated by this
Agresment including, but mot limited to (i) the Consent

actions and to do, or

comply, mnd/or cause ite
subgidiaries to comply to be in compliance, in all material
respects, with all other applicable Laws.

4.8 .-"ﬂ“""“ (a) XFS shall, and shall direct
and use reascnable efforts to cause its officers, directors.
ssployess, representatives and agents to, immediately cease aoy

discussions or nagotiations with iss that be
opeal { s datiand -

nor shall it suthorise or permit any of its officers.

or erpioyees or any investsent banksr. financial advisor,
attorpey, SCCOUntant Of other representative retained by it or
any of its subsidiaries to, directly or imdirectly, (1) solicic,
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initiate or encourage (including by way of

informatiom), or take any other action designed or reascnably
likely to facilitate, any inguiries or the

which comstitutes, or msy reasooably be expected to 1
MFS Takeover Proposal or (ii) participate in discussions
mw:h:lmltrxﬂuwmm ; provided.

, that if, at ng.tiu. prior to the Effective Time. the
of Directors of determines in good faith, after
consultation with ocutside counsel, that it ip neceasary to do so

in order to comply with its fiduciary duties to NFE'e
stockbolders under applicable law, WFS may, in response to a MFS
Takeover Proposal which was mot solicited subsequunt to the date
herecf, and subject to compliance with 5

{x) %urnish inforsation with respect to NS CO any persen

toa confidentiality sgreemant (as determined
WS after comsultation with its outside counsel) and

(y) partic in pegotiationa such NP8 Takeover

. as expressly providad & ssparate latter
agreement of even date berewith agreed to by MorldCom and WFé
o P o any direy

f or any perscn relat to any direct
moe" tion or purchass of 15% or more of the assets

t acquisi
of MFS and its subsidiaries or 15% or more of any class of equity
specurities of NFS or any of its subsidlaries, any

offer that if consummated would result in any person

be expected to dilute meterially the benefits to WorldCom of the
trangactions contesplated by this Agressent.

{b) Except as set forth in this 4
peither the Board of Directors of MFS nor tee thersol
shall (i) withdrww or modify, or propose icly to withdraw or
modify, in a4 manser adverse to WorldCom, the approval or
recomssndation by such Board of Directors or such cosmittee of
the MPS Proposals, (ii) approve or nu—'lmu icly

ar )}

CaLEY
MFS to enter into any letter of 'intent, agresment -L:crhﬂ -,
acguisition or othar similar agreemant ( . &
mu_m*: rulated to any WFS Takeover Proposal.
Motwithstanding the foregoling, io

Effective Tims the Board of Directors of WF8 determines in good
faitik, after consultation with cutsi
mmd&ntnwﬂummlx with ics fiduc duties
to WFS's stochbolders undar applicable law, the Boerd o
Directors of MFS may (subject to this and the following
sentences) (x) withdraw or wodify its approval or recommendatlion

g
E
:




FiliM1a

ntmmmhwllwurnu-ndnmmm
Proposal (as defined below) or terminste this Agreement (and
mmtiydthwdmmhmm.uunm
cause NFS to entaer into any NFS Acquisitiom
respect to any NF§ Supsricz r:wl.huthmhutthmu
Seuch husiames dey follsving Needtum's tateiss b miriar she,
sen 1O0EEs M L] tten notice
advisicg WorldCom that the Board of Directors ¢f NFS has received

NFS Superior Proposal, specifying the material terms and
:uld.‘l.t.tm u:rmh WFS Superior ml..-l I.h:.'l*hd.n' the
person mmwm.mnannu-ulor

Acquisition Date® or a "Distribution Date® (as such terms are
defined in the NFS Agresssnt) to occur. For 8 of
this Agreement, a * means any fide

made by & pazty to + directly or
indirectly, for isting cash and/er

¢ EOYe :.nuu-mwrnr:m
shares of MFS Commom Stock and NFS Preferred then
outstanding or all or substantially all the assete of WFS and
othervise on terms which the Board of Directors of MFE determines
in ite good faith judgmant (based on the advice of a financial
advigor of nati y recognised reputation) to be materizlly

wmore favorable to WFFE's stockholders than the Merger and for
which Zinancing, to the extent required, is then commitre. or
which, mr.hmmujurntnfmma-lmuﬂmnt
WFE, is resscoably capable of baing financed by such third party.

S i ()] }njﬂltmgmﬂlmthd-l-t
ort { | mm'mm
M:Wmummunﬂuwxmuu!m
for informition or of any MFS Taksover Proposal, arial

ter-.ndcuﬂlttmo!.ﬂmwm muﬂ

the identity of the such requast or MFEB
l" mlh fully inforwed of tha status

Proposal.
and details t;l.ul.ud.u- emendments or proposed ammndments) of any
such requast or MFS Takeover Proposal.

(d) Nothing comtained in this aball
probibit MFS from taking and disclosing to iee stockboldars a
position contemplated by Rule l4e-2(a) promuulgated under the
Bacurities Act or from any disclosure to WPFS's
stockholders if, tha good faith j of the Board of
Directors of MPS, after cossultatiom with outside counsel,
failure so0 to disclose would be incomsistent -i.t.h its !;I.M.un
duties te AFS's stockbolders undar applicable law; provided.
bhowsysx. mlthuﬂurluhtﬂnzmrnctmmrnfu_!ttu
thereof shall, except as perwmitted by fecrion 4. 8(h), withdraw or

=32~




sodify, or propose publicly te withdraw or modify, 4
with respect to the NFS Proposils or approve or recommend, or
propose publicly to approve or recommend, a MFS Takeover

Mre

FINlo41:

Y
g
[l
-
g

Proposal.

4.9 "ﬂ'wﬁf"‘"‘ shall send to
MorldCom a copy of matarial m"u and materials as
and when it sends the same to its st ders,

state or foreign securities commission.

Lo R splen furkitiotim w2, el St
deliver a certificate a form sat to the counsel of

both MF$ and WorldCom, signed by an officar of MPFE setting forth
factual cepresentations and covenants that will serve as

4$.11 . FFS sball use reascnable
business sfforts to smsure that esch perscn who is or ssy be an
“affiliste” of MFS within the mssaning of Rule 145 promulgsted
under the Securities Act sball entar into an agresment in the
form attached hereto as

4.12 w If any "fair price.”*
*moratorium,” * uT:Jtum' or othar similar

antitakeover statute oF
laws in the United States (each a mm'l. including,
witbout limitation, Sectiom 203 of Code, is Or may

independent certified public acocountasts for WFS =nd ite
subsidiaries dated the date on which the Registration Statemant,
or last assndnent thareto, shall becoms effective, and dated the
Closing Cate, sddressed to the Board of Directors of each of NFS
and WorldCom, covering such matters as “orldlom shall reasonably
request with respect to facts concerning the financial condition
of MFE and its subsidiaries and for such certified
public accouncants to daliver in comnection with a transacticm
similar toc tha Marger.
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ARTICLE V
ADDITIONAL COVENANTS OF WORLDCOM

WorldCom covenances and agreis as follows:

5.1

Bubsidiazies . hnm ==
Agreewment, during period from the date of
the Effective Time, WorldCom shall conduct, and it sball cause

e mm“;: uﬁn:t:ﬁ-h m“m -u:; -y the
course cons past P ect to

E:J.%m-wh this Agreesent, and WorldCom shall, and
it shall cause ite subsidiaries to, use its or their reascoable
business effosts to preserve intact its business ion. To
keep avmilable the sarvices of its officers and ewp and to
maintain satisfectory relationships with all persons with whom it
m- business. Without limic ths 'ntni.tty of the foregoing,

except as otherwise m‘l:r this Agreement or
as otberwise set forth in the mmm Letter (as
bereinafter definsd), after the date bereof and prior to the
Effective Time, meither WorldCom nor any of its subsidiaries
will, without the prior writtem comsent of WFE:

(i) smend or propose to ssend its Certificate or
Articles of Incorporation or Bylsws (or comparsble governing
instruments) in any material respect:

(ii) sutborize for jssuance, issus, graat, sell,
pledge, dispose of or propose to issue, grant, sell, pledge or
dispose of any shares of, or amy options, warrants, commitments,
subgscipticns or rights of any kind to soguire or sell any shares
of, mmtmuﬂwwmm:mdlnﬂhnmfd
ity pubsidimries including, but not limited to, any securities
convertible ioto or exchangeable for shares of stock of any class
of wWorldCom or any of its subsidiaries, except for the issuance
of shares of WorldCom Stock pursusnt to the exercise of stock
cpticns outstanding on the date of this in accordance
witk their present terms and except for m:o!qlwu
stock options and issuxnce of shares of Worl Stock pursuant
to the exercise thereof in the ordinary course of business
conasistent with past practice, and axcept for the issuance of
sbares of WorldCom Stock in accordance with the terms of
acquisitions spproved by WPS, or pursuant to the terms of righte
or obligations referred to in fchadule 1.3/

(444) split, cosbine or reclassify aay shares of
its capital stock or declare, pay or set aside may dividend or
other distribution (whether in cash, stock or property or any
combination thersof) in respect of ite capital stock, other than
dividends or distributions to WorldCom or a subsidiary of
WorldCom, or directly or indirectly redeom, [
acquire or offer to acquire any shares of its capital stock or
other securities;

a{

-34-




fll1ed2 . .

{iv) esell, transfer, wort « pledge or otharwise
digpose of, or encumber, or to sell, tranafer, -nrr..-.-.
pledge or otherwise dispose m any assets

properties. real, perscnal or m material to Ioﬂdl::- and its
subsidiaries taken as s whole, nt.hrunhth-wﬂmymﬂu
of business consistent with past practice; or

iv] ipcrease in any sanner tha compensation of
asy of its cfficers or esployses or snter into, establish,
or terminate any esployassnt, comsulting, retention, change in
contsol. collective bargaining, bomus or other locentive
compensation, profit sharing, hl.l\:hnruth.r wvelfare, stock
mmummq.m retirement, vacation, eeverance.

deferzed compensation or other compansation or bsnefit plan,
pnncr. ., trust, fund or arrangement with, for or in
mw officer, director, othar employes,
rﬁ ml.murtﬂllmnthrthnnﬂuuﬂ
teras of agreecssnts in effect on the date o m%ﬂ
and such as are in the ordinary course of business
with past practice.

Furthersore, WorldCom covenants, represasts and
wvarrants that from and after the date of this Agreement, unless
M5 shall otbherwise expressly comsent in writing, WorldComs shall,

Q.uzﬂl its subgidiaries to, use ite or

respects with all Lawe licable to it or of icts properties,
-d:-”.i.nu.l.ninhu !mv?llu-!!m all the
er matarial

AMverse Effect; (v) ths cosmencement or threat of any Litigaction
iovolving or affecting WorldCoe or any o: ita subsidiaries or any
of their nu:pncuu p.-upu:t.'l.u m or, to its knowlsdge,
any employee, fficer, in his or her capacity
as such. of Wor n--nrnt -uh-i.d.tuulmuptﬂ.tw
on the date hereof, would bave been required to have been
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disclosed in this Agreesent or which relates to the consusmatiom
of the Mergsr or material develojment in connection with any
Litigation discl by WerldCom im or pursuant to this

or worldCom Becurities Pilings; und (vi) the occourrence of
any Event that could cause a breach worldCom of ningwu-im
of this Agreesent or a WorldCom Ancillary Agreement, luding
hat could occur if such Event had caken place on

-3 W Between the date of thie
T"'m‘““’“‘. fective Tims, WorldCom and its subsidiaries
will give, and shill direct its accountants and legal counsal to

Th‘ MFS. and their ive authorized representatives
including, without Imuun. its lenders, financial adviscrs,
a
reasonably requested to all offices and other facilities and
all contracts, agreemsnts, commitmente, books and
({including, but pot limited to, Tax Returns) of or pertaining
worldCom &od its subsidiaries, will permic the !onpul! to make
such reascozble ions as they wmay e and will cause
its officers prosptly to furnish MPS with (a) such financial and
operating data and other information with respect to the business
and properties of WorldCom and its subsidiaries as WFé may from
rime to time reasonably request, and (b) a copy of each material
report, schedule and other documsnt filed or received by WorldCom
or any of its subsidiaries pursuant to the requiresants of
applicable securities lawe or the KASD.

5.4 nﬂlu.-llﬂ As socon as icable,
worldCom will take steps necassary to dul 1, give notice

n!.mmaﬂhﬂln‘im;!m dare for the
purpose of approving tha Wor Proposals, for such other
purposes as be necessary or desirmble in connaction with

effectuating trapsactions contesplated bharsby and for such
other purposes as WorldCom shall dstermine. Rxcept as oLherwise
contesplated by this Agreement, the Board of Dirmctors of
morldcom (i) will recosmend to the sharsholders of WorldCom that
they the WorldCom Proposals, and (ii) will use its
reasonable best efforts to ebtain any necessary by
Worldtom's sharebnlders of the WorldCom Proposals, including,
without limitarion, votimg the WorldCom Stock held by such
Directors for such approval.

5.5 . Bubject to the terms
and conditions herein provi ; NorldCom agreess tO use its
reasonabls bubiness efforte to take, or cause to be taken, all
actions, and to do, or cause to be dons, all necessary,
proper or advisable to consummate and maks eff ve as p ly
a8 practicable the Merger and the transactions contemplated
this Agresmsnt including, but not limited to (i) obtaining the
Consent of WorldCom's lsnders to this Agreemant and the
transsctions contemplsted hersby, (ii) the defending of aay
Litigation ageinst WorldCom or any of its subsidiaries
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challenging this Agresment or the consummation of the
transactions cootemplated hersby, (iii) ebtaining all Consents
from Governmental Authoricies required for the consummation of
the Merper and the transactions contemplated . and

(iv) timely all pecessary filings under the Act. TUpon
the terzs and ect to the conditions hereof, WorldCom agrees
to use reasonable business efforts to take, or cause to be taken,
81l actiocns and to do, or cause to be done, all things necessary
to satisfy the other conditions of the clesing set forth herein,

#i31eell

5.7 . In consusmating tha Marger and the
transactions mmmm y in all
material respects with the ions of the Becurit Exchange
Act and the Securities Act and shall y. and/er cause its

subsidiaries to comply or to be in compliance, in all material
respects, with all o:zu'muclbh Laws .

5.8 m {a) WorldCom shall, and shall
direct and use " e 8 to cause its officers,
directors, esployees, representatives and agents to, ismadiately

cease any discussions or megotiatiocns with any es Chat may
hmiqﬂun-rn:othmm (an
bereinafter defined). WorldCom shall not, nor 1 it perwmit

any of its subsidiaries to, por ghall it authorise or permit any
of its officers, directors or esployees or any investment banker,
financial advigor, attormey, accountant or otber representative
retaized by it or amy of its subsidiaries to, directly or
indirectly. (i) policit, initiste or encoursge (imcluding by way
of furnishipg information), or taks sny othar action designed or
reasonably likely to facilicate, any inquiries or the making of
any proposal which constitutes, .or may y be expacted to
lead to, wWorldCom Takeover Proposal or (il) participats in
discussions or negotiations any MorldCom Takeover
Proposal; provided. that if, at any time prior to the
Effective Times, the of Directors of WorldCom determines in
good faith, after comsultation with outside counsel, that it is
pecessary to do wmo in order to comply with its fiduciary duties
to WorldCow's sharsholdars under icable law, WorldCom may, in
response to a WorldCom Takeover Proposal which was not solicited
subseguent to the date hereof, and subject to compliance with
Section S.8(cl. (x) furnish informmtiom with respect to WorldCom
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:.o uy perFon pursuant to a4 customary confidentiality agressant
deternined by WorldCom I-ltl-r consultation with its cutsida
cuuntll and (y) mudnn nptnt.mu ndl
e of dn hundu n
separate letier even dnte l!:'t“ Lo
sorldCom and MFS (the *MorldCom Disclosure Letter |
Takaover PIonQsal® weans any inquiry, or offer from any
person relating to any direct or indirect acguisition or purchase
of 15% or more of the assets of WorldCom and its subsidiaries or
15% or more of any class qu sscurities of worldCom or any
of its subsidiaries, sny tender offer or exchange offer that if
congurmated would result in any person bansficially osming 18% or
mere of any class of m.i.r.r —mﬂ.nu of WorldCom or any of its

subsgidiaries, any dation, share exchange, business
conmbipacticn, nﬂpl. LIIHH-. uw&u dissclution or
similar transaction imvolving Wor or any of its
subsidiaries, othar than un trangact this
Agreessnt, Or any other transaction the consussation of which
mmlrhmwm. interfere with, prevent
or materially delay the or which would reasonably be
expected to dilute y the benafits tc MFE of the

transactions contemplsted by this Agresment.

Except as set forth in this .
uithrthllouidmo!mmﬁ-mm ttee
thereof shall (i) withdraw or modify, or twuclym
withdraw or modify, in a manner adverse to approval or
recomsendation by such Board of Directors
the WorldCom nqm—.'l.l. (ii) =pprowe or recommend, or propose
publicly to approve or recommend, amy WorldCom Takeover Proposal
or (4ii) mnhlﬂnumuimewlnmu: intent,

or

A
;
|
:

consultation with outside counsel, that it is necessary to do so
in order to comply with ilts £ duties to WorldCom's
shareholders usder applicable law, Board of Directors of

dorldCom may (subject to this and the following santences)
(x) withdraw or modify its approval or recommendation of the
wWorldCom Proposals ‘u- {y) approve or recommend a WorldCom

a9
(and concurrently with or after such tersinatiom, if it so
chooses, cause VWorldCom to enter into any WorldCom Acguisitiom
Agreesant with respect to any WorldCom Supsrior Propossl), but in
lause (y), only at a time
that is after the tenth business day following WFS's receipt of
qn-iitcn @.::ﬂ advising MFS the Board of Directore :!
WorldCom recaived a WorldOom .3“ spac lﬂ.n'
the material terms and conditions wuch m
1 and identi tha recn making such
Proposal. Any such wi or wodification
38~
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recomendation of the WorldCom Proposals shall not change the

approval of the Board of Directors of WorldCom for purposes of
Section 14-2-1132 of the nvﬂu Business tion Code or
Articie Ten of che hsgnded Restated Articles of Incorporation

of MorldCom. For purposec of this MTeesent, a "MorldCom
'-murhn.!u-pwl-hhrnmﬁ
party to acquire, directly or indirectly, considsration
consisting of cash and/or securities, more than 1%% of the
combined voting power of the shares of WorldCom Stock and
MorldCom Preferred Stock then cutstanding or all or substancially
all the aswets of WorldCom and otberwise oo tarms which the Board

faith judgment the Board of Directors of WorldCom, is
reagonably capable of baing fimanced by such third party.

{c) In sddition to t-: obligations of WorldCom

set forth in (a) and (b) this Worldcoa
shall ismedistely advise WFS ozally and in wr any request
#gr information or of any WorldCom Takeover Proposal,
Il:lrilltl:-ld.:ng:iﬂn! e uﬁﬁ-
Takeover Proposal idemcicy parscns such
request or WorldCom Takeover . WorldCom will keep MFS
£ully informed of the status and details (including ssendmsats or
proposed arendsents) of any such request or
Proposal .

(d) contained in this shall
preaibit WorldCom from and disclosing to its lders

Rule - under the
spuiti:mw lde Hﬂmmr

pruvided. bowsysr, neithar WorldCom por its Board of Directors
nor any committes thereof shall, except as permitted by Sscrion
5.8(b), withdraw or sodify, or propose publicly to withdrew or
modify. its position with respect to tha WorldCom Proposals or
approve or recommend, or propose publicly to approve or
recommend, a ¥WorldCom Takecover .

or foreign securities commismion.

§.10 mn-u.l.-_m WorldCowm shall exscute
and deliver a certificate in form satisfactory to the counsel of
NFS and WorldCom, signed by an officer of WorldCom satting torth
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factual representations and covenants that will serve as a basis
for the tax opinions required pursuant to Bgction 6.1.8 of this
Agreement ("MorldCom Tax Qpinion Cerrificate®).

5.11 Boaxd Bsuressuiation. WorldCom's Board of
Direcrors will take action to cause the mumber of directors
corprasing the full Board of Directors of WorldCom at the
Effective Time to comsist of an odd number of directors, with MNPs
being entitled to designate one less director than WorldCom (the
*Noniores”). It is € hummdmman that mesbership on
the cowmpansation and stock option, sudit and nomina
committees of WorldCom's Board of Directors shall inicially
consist of an equal mumber of designees of WorldCom and MFS.

$.12 Bmlores Renafit Plans.

After the Rffective Tims,
Uulmlmlm m-ﬂ. in any of
:hl-ar!.ttﬂ.mdmﬂlnm as are io effect on
the date hereof to l:! counterpart Benafit Plans
of worldCom in accordance with the l.'i.hu.ltr criteria tbereof,
provided that (i) such participants shall receive full credit for
of service with MFS or aoy of its subsidisries prior to the
Merger for all for vhich such service was recogniszc=d
u.n:lur.h-lut:{ﬁ of MFS or such subsidl ingluding, but
zot limired te. wmdmhrolmﬂuty. vutug.
and, to the extent not duplicative of bunefits received undar
such Beoefit Plan of NFS or such subsidiary, the asount of
benefits, (ii) such participants shall participats in the Benafit

Plans of ¥orldCom on terms oo less favorable those offered
by WorldCom to similarly situsted of WorldCom; and
(111) worldCom ghall cause any and -sxisting condition
limitations (to the extent such limita did not y to a

pre-axist condition under MFE’' Banefit Plans) and eligibility
waiting periods under any group health plans to be wai with
respect to such participants and their iu'i.hh dependente.

ey
respact to Opticns, treated as
dumihdhh::&_;.‘mm WorldCom and MPS hareby
-:m;-ﬁn that Illmr and the comsussation of the
cransactions contemplated under this Agreesmsent will be treated as
a "Change in Concreol* for of sach of the applicable WrFs
benefit Plans and esch icable
similar agreement applicable to any
subsidiaries listed on
(collectively, -
by the provisions
Agreemants which relate to a Change in Control, including, but
not limited te, the accelerated wvesting and/or payseant of
equity-based awards.

.‘ol
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te) Wm
with respect to any tax filing relating to Sections 2800

or 4999 of the Code, WorldCom hareby that it shall take,
and shall cause its subsidisries to +» the position that none
of the execution of this Agveement, the approval of this
Agreement umum.gmmmum

porticn of the assets of WPFE within the Beaning of Section 2800
of the Code, and further agrees that, cunsistent with such
position, it shall not withhold from any ssounts payable to any

any

u-!.lqnc: of such within specified periods
following the gﬂtiﬂqﬂ any smounts in respect of the
excise tax described in Section 4999 of the Code unless, as a
result of a change in relevant "authoricy* (as such term is
defined in Treasury § 1.6662-(4) (d) (3) (1i4) for
mﬂotﬂﬂm“ldmrl ﬂic.l.:dm' l!h:‘::dl:-

2, such on ceasss to a
1n:mnu:1ﬂf relevant mhuit;m :iuu'fﬂ

5.13 . Tha iodesmification isions
¢f the By-laws the Certificate of Incorporatiom the
surviving Corporatiom shall not be emended, ed or otherwise
modified :or':nr.tqdu!m after tha ing Date in any
manner that d adversely !mmﬂgumo!
individuals who immedistely prior to the Closing Date were
directors, officers, agents or smployees of WFf unless otherwise
required by licable Law, From and after the Rffective Time,
¥WorldCom and the Surviving Corporation shall joinmtly and
severally indesnify, defend and hold harmless the directors,
officers and agents of MFS as provided in WFE's Cartificate of
incorporation, By-Laws or indesnification sgreemants, a# in
effect as of the date herecof, with respect tO matters occurring
through the Closing Date. To the extent available, WorldCowm
agrees to cause the Surviving Corporaticn to maintain in effect
for not less than three years after tha Closing Date icies of
directors’ and afficers’ liability insursnce e to those
maintaiped by MFS with carriare comparable to ‘s axisting
carriers and comtaining terwms and conditions which are no less
-dmtngeuu in any material respect to the officers, directors
and employees of MFE; ., bowever, that the BSurviving
Corporation shall not required to an annual presium for
such insursnce in excess of two times the last annual premium
paid prior to the date barsof, but in such case sball purchase as
much coversge as possible for such smount.

5.14 Taksover Btatutes. If any Takeover Statute,
including, without limitation, Secticn 14-2-1132 of the Georgia
Pusiness Corporation Code, is or may become spplicable to the
Merger, the WorldCom Proposals or the WorldCom Option Agreemant,
WorldCom and the msmbars of its Board of Directors will grant
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such approvals, and take such m:.un.l 45 are necessary so that
the transactions ceatesplated by this Agreemsnt, the WorldCom
Proposals and the WorldCom Option Agreement may hoﬂnlu—ludu
promptly as practicable on ths terms onatu-pxnt hareby and
thereby acd otherwise act to eliminate or mipimize the effects of

any Takeover Statute on any of the transactiors contesmplated
henw or thareby.

3310411

5.15 . Dpon the requast of MPS,

Worldfom shall use e business efforts Lo provide to MFs
prior to the Effective Time “comfort letters” from the

independent certified public acoountants for nunm and ite
subsidiaries, dated the date on which the Registration Statement,
or last asendsent thereto, shall become effective, and dated the
cl.uuqnlu. addressed to tha Board of Directors of each of NFS
and WorldCom, covering -:-:h Satcters as Hl sball reasonabl ¢

vi:h respect to facts concerning the financial ﬂunilt on

m@ and its subsidiaries and customary for such certified
public accountants to deliver in comnectionm with a transaction
gimilar to tha Maerger.

ARTICLE VI
COEDITICES

6.1 W‘mh?u-n- The
respactive obli each party to ect the Merger shall

be subject to fulfillsent or waiver at or prior to the
Effective Time of the following conditions:

6.1.1 . The WFS [
ghall have been at or prior to the Effective

6.1.2 Ne Induscticn er Aotiom. WMo order,
statute, rule, regulation, smecutive ordar, stay,
decres, judgmsnt or injunction shball have been enacted,
entered, prosulgated or enf uwtd any court or other
Governmantal Authority which its or prevants the
consummation of the ch has not bsen vacated,
dismissed or withdrawn the Effective Timm. m
worldCom shall use thair reasonable best efforte
have any of the foregoing vacated, disaissed or
withdrawno by the Rffective Time.

6.1.3 W All Consents of
any Governmental (3% m\nnd for the
consummation of the Merger the transactions
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contemplated by this Agreesent ghall have been obtaloed
ty Final Order (as barsattar defined), except as may be
waived by WorldCom and MFE or thoge Consents the
“ailure of which to obtain will pot have a Surviving
c?:ponuun Matarial Mw. u:_:i Bffect (as hlml.u-“uu:l
Yy :un'[uﬁEu respect To t of a
Governmental rity shall mean an u:?nu by the
appropriate Governsental Authoricy as to which: (i) no
sequest for stay by such Govermnmental Authority of the
action is pending, mmhluyu.l.n-ﬂm and, if
any deadline for filing lnI request iz designaced
by statute or regulatiom, :hupuud: {(ii) no

peticion for or recoosideration of ths action
is p::u.ng before nmtru-lul w:-ﬁhd no
or aduinigtrative remedy suci or
gm mmtd Muthority is before such
Goverrmental Authority, and tha time for flling any
such petition, or adainigirative remsdy has
pnud: {iiL) Governmental huthority does pot have

the mmmm:m:-u-m-umm
the tise for such reconsideration has paseed; and

{iv) no appeal to a court, or requast for stay by a
court, nzmmmmuqm-uu
o-uctfm. niuuyﬂdumtnr!uiumlm

or request is desigmated by statute or rule, it
hn passed. :

6.1.4 wait pnnod qp.uuh].- to
the Marger m = .’S:h
mnummzmmm -:Iud
no actiom, suit, or investigation shall have

Commigsion, as the case may be.

6€.1.5 Reguized Consents. required

of amy to the m“ or tha transactions
cont ted berwby, uding, without limitation, the
Consents of the respect
shall bave been ahtu.n-l and be in full force and
tﬂm except for those the failure of which to obtain
will pot have & material adverse effect on thes
hu.u-n lnu'.l tmmuq but not limited to,

uqtbu assete), uuml condition (fisancial or
otharwise) , p:wlﬂ'.h- ( « but pot limited to,
intangible properties), liabilit or the result of
operaticns of the Surviving Corporation and its
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subsidiaries tsken as a whole G'W
uu:miﬂm.xlnﬁ'!wnm Material

Adverse &Ct.

6.1.6 . The Registration
Statessnt 1 have been effective and no
stop order suspending the e!fectiveness of the
Registration Statemant shall have been issued and no

action, wmuicr, or investigation for that
purpose shall been initisted or threatansd by any
Governmental Authority.

6.1.7 Blus Sky. WorldCom shall have received all
state securities law suthorizations pecessary to
consummate the transactions cootemplated heraby.

6.1.8 WorldCom sball have received

. ths Merger will ify as a recrganization
mmum 368 (a) of the Coda.

ld‘n':.’ wl‘.‘n&l tha Marger mtruuu o
Wor Stock

shall have been approved for quotation on The Masdaq
Stock Market.

§.2 W The obligation
of MP8 to effect the Merger to the fulfil
at tha Ef ow

et D CeTiel wth BYi of the sevasast
have pe comp 1l of the covenants
and all

in all materi

by this ormed
i:t.-h‘!i-d by WorldCom at or prior te the Effective
Tisa.

a'
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€.2.3 Eoimtscial Mverss Cheage. There shall
not have occurred after the dare hereof any Bvent that
has or reasonably could be expacted to have & WorldCom
Material Adverse Effect.

t.z.dmm-
WorldCom & dalivered to WFS (i) a certificate

executed ou its behal!' by its President or another
suthorized officer to the effect that the conditions
set forth in #
have bean satisfied; (il) a cartificate existence
“rom tha Becretary of State of the State of Oeorgia
stating that Wor is a malidly axisting
(1ii) duly adopted resclutions of the
of sach of WorldCom and the Board of

Proposals, esach certifisd by its Oocmu{: (iv] cbe
duly executed WorldCom Tax Opinion Cartificate; (v) the

ensntal roferted to in the last sentence
of berecf; and (vi) such other documente
and instrusents as MFS ressonably may reguest.

e
have received an o to MorldCom, in

form and substance rsasonably satisfactory to WFS,
covering the matters sst forth in Schegduls 6.2.5

$.2.6 Keotion of Scuiness. W¥orldCowm shall have
Pominees to

caksn all action necessary to cause thae
become members of the Board of Directors of WorldCom am

of the Effective Timas.

6.3 . The
cbligations of WorldCom to the Marger subject to

the fuifillwment at eor prior
following additional condit ., oy one or more of which may be

waived by WorldCom:

§s

the Effective Tima.

4B+
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§.3.2 mﬂ MFS sbhall have
performed and couplied wi tha covenants and

a?rn-nt- in all material respects and satisfied in
all ial respecta all the conditions required by
this Agreement to be perforwed or cosplied with or
satisfied by WFS at or prior to the Effective Time.

6.3.3 ‘W There sbhall
bave not cccurred after the date bereof any Event that
bas or reasopably could be expected to have a MFE

Material Adverse Effect or a Surviving Corporatica
Material Adverse Effect.

e Symisiass sd.ties pmsier,, v
shall bave dell , or to “l. vared,

h:‘ﬂ:- (i) a certificate sxescuted
-Mumm suthorised officer to the
e!hct:hl: mmﬂtim sat lurr.h in
abowe, hnn

(1i4) y adopted nlnl.utl.u- luui of
Directors and WFS
sxecution, dalivery and of thia ”
th- nrs kun.h the Ancillary Agreements and the
uu-uzh bereby and thereby, certified
brth- Wre; Iivllmﬂmmm
of the hnuiu“ of Incorporation certified by the
Secre of State of the State of Delaware, and a true
and c!:hlﬂlwdlﬂmuidhth
Secre 5 (v) the duly exscuted MFS Tax
Opinion i.ﬂcnu; and (vi) such othar documsents and

instrussnts as WorldCom reascnably may reguest.
€.3. ':IIL-.AI.—_F-.I WorldCom sball
have recei the opinion of counsal to MFE, in form

a=d substance reascoably satis to MFS, covering
r...--mn-t tﬂmmmt::ﬂ_iuw
hereto.
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ARTICLE VII
TESNDOTION AND ARANDONMENT
7.1 mg- This AgTeement ba terminated at
any time prior to the Effective Time, whather before or after
of the stockholders of MFE and the shareholders of

approval
worldCom described herein:

{a) by mutual written consent of
WerldCom and WFS;

(b) by either WorldCom or MFS if:

Merger and such ordar, decree or
ruling or other sction shall bave
becoms final and nonappealabls;

{c) by WorldCom, if wrS shall have
breached in any material respect any of ite

=l T=
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mnuum. warranties, covenants or
agreemsnts contained in this Agresment,
which breach or failure to parform is
incapable of being cured or bas not bsen
cured within 20 dayws after the giving of
written motice to WFE;

(d}] by WorldCom in accordance w
that it bas eql!.ud

ﬁtgulmmw including the
notice provisions thereir., and that it
cosplies with spplicable requiremants
relating to the payment - l.ncludinthnu-ing
of aoy payment) of the Termination Fee;

{e} Dby worldCom, Af shall
breached

Directors WFS or any ttea thereof
shall have withdrawn or modified in a manner
adverse to WorldCom its or

or approved or
mutmmmu
mmuqummmt
shall have resclved to cake any of the
foregoing actions;

(g) by worldCom, if WPS or say of its

°mm e epeats thali take ¢

tives or te o

the actions n!-mumm-a.g the
second sentence of Bection 4. 0(8);

by wrs, if worldCom shall have

in any material respact any of ite
representations, warranties, cowenants or
othar sgreements contained in this Agreemant,
which breach or failure to parform is

of being cured or has not been
cured within 20 daye after the giving of
written notice to WorldCom;

-40-




Fi310411 . .

t (including the timi payment)
of the Termina~ Fea; o

(3} by wrs, if shall be
breached by WorldCom in material t
and WorldCom sball have o m!
terminate the activity giving rise to lh:g

hu:uchuduumr.-uﬂrutn 5
breach upon potice thervof from .
-wmmmnmmnhum

o notify WIS as
STy ey e e

{1) zm if WorldCom or any of ita
rectors, esploywes

officers, . ' :
MMwmmmwo
mmmmmummum
mmotm:u

Exchange Act) (other than a group of which
WFS or any of its affiliates or associates is
& meuber) shall have been formed which
benaficially owns., 25% or more of tha woting
powar of WorldCom.

The party desiring te terminate this ?‘mnt pursuant
to the preceding parsgraphs (b), e), (&), te), (), (g), (),
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(D). (), (k). (1) or (m) shall give written notice of such
‘;:f;&u‘:m to the other party in accordance with

7.2 mm% {a) In the
event of termination of this Agreemant t of the
mmwmm. this Agresmant (other than
as wet this Sgction 7.3, E;g? 1.4.
ahall becoms nld -uoct

Secsicn 8.2 and

with no liabili o!mrmr bareto (or of

its directors, un-n q:lﬂr- agents, or { u
advisors or ocher ves);

m&; that no
such termination = 1l relieve any party to from any
liability for any breach of this Agreement.

(b) 1o the event that {A) this Agreement ie

tt.nd.uud either WorldCom or MFE pursuant to
3 (m) amt&mn“n&?mll

have made known to WIS or e!.lt.:nnl.cuumudud-
known to its stockholders ; has been made directly to
shall bave publicly

1tsltnﬂh1hﬂmu1:
aancunced intencion wmm:m:m—nu

event lster than two after tha date of termination, pay
MorldCow a fee equal to $350 million (che *).
peysable by wire trapsfer of same dsy funds; + DOWSNSL,
that no Termination Fee shall be payabla to Wor pursuant to
a termizstion by WorldCom pursuant to unless and
ustil within 18 wonths of such termina NFS or any of ice
subsidiaries enters into amy MFF Acgquisitiomn or
congumsates any NPFE Taksover Proposal. NP8 ledges that the
ts containsd in this are an integral part
of the transactions contemplated by Agreesant, and that,
without these agreemsnts, WorldCom would oot enter into this
Agreement ; l:cord.imlr. if WFE fails to promptly pay the amount
due pursuant to this and, in order to obtain such
payment, WorldCom commences & t which results in a judgment
MFS for the Termination Fee set forth in this paragraph
(b), WF§ shall alsc pay to Worldfom its costs and axpenses
({including attormeys’ feoes) i{n comnection with such suit,
togethar with interest on the amount of the Tearmination Pee at
the prime rate of Citibank W.A. in effect on the date such
paysent was required to be madas. :nt.h-rmtufa:mnm
by WorldCom pursuant to , MPFS shall promptly pay
upon WorldCom's requast out-o -m charges and expenses
incurred by WorldCom in connection with this Agreemant and the
transactions contssplated hereby in an amount not to exceed $10




s @ B

millicn, which payments shall be credited aguinst any Termination
Fee that may subseguently become payable.

(e} In the svent that (A) tmmg.

terminated by either WorldCom or WFS pursuant to Ssction

above, (B) & bona f£ide WorldCos Taksover Proposel
mllmm“mwmlhumat ites subsidiaries
and made known to its sharsholdars mynhuhuuh
directly to its shareholders genar or any Person shall have
pubiicly amnounced an intentiem ( -htt.Lrum conditional) to
make a booa fide WorldCom Takeover Proposal and such WorldCom
Taksover Froposal or asnounced intention shall not have bean
-a:mmmmmm.whmun sither

WoridCom or MFS pursuant to
is terminated (x) pursuant to
or ly) NFS pursuant to h:;

WorldCom promptly, but in 30 event later than two days
after the date of such :m,wmthh:ﬂmiwm.

I.-hyuinunltuoel-d-ytwﬂn
that no Terwmination l'umll tom :n .
terminacion by MFE pursusnt mtu
umumumm:m, n:u:yn!u:-
subsidiaries enters i.n:n Mquulun Agreemant or
mr.uwmlh
udmwhﬁu:hn:h mumu
are an integral mmmw

., and t, without thase . NFS
enter inte this Agreement; accordingly, if worldCom faile to

against

set forth in this paragrsph (c), WorldCom shall also pay to WFB
ice costs and expsnses (including sttorneys’ fees) in connection
with such suit, togetber with ioterest oo the amount of the
Termination Fes at the prims rate of Citibank N.A. in effsct om
the date such paysent was required to ba made, In the event of a
wtimwm#muw. mmn:ﬂ
promptly pay upon 's request -pocket charges

expenses incurted by WF§ in coonection with this Agreement and
tmmimWMMhmmmmm
$10 million, which paysents sball bs credited sgainst any
Termination Fee that may subsequently become payable.

7.3 Exounedure Deon Tasmization. lnth-ﬂ-tﬂ!
termination and abandonsent pursuant to this thie
shall tmlnlttuﬂthhm

AgTesmant

without further action p:rwhu‘ that cthe

agreesants contained in bareof m:l.l

rmu: in full force and affect. » Agresmant is terminated
ded herein, uﬂhﬂny-hllunmmlnhut

as provi
efforts to redeliver all documents, work papers and other
saterial (including any copies therecf) of any othar party
relating to the transactions contemplated bereby, whether

=81~




FIs1edll . .

cbtained before or atter the execution herwof, to the party
furnishing the same. Nothing contained in this Agressent shall
relieve any party from agy liability for any isaccuracy,
-.tuupn?-muu or breach of this Agreemant prior to

7.4 Bexvices Agressmsgt- In the evant that this

Agresment is terminated under circusstances in which sither
WorldCom or NFS is entitled to receive the Termination Fee
mu berecf., the party entitled to receive ths

tion Fee also bs entitled to receive, at its sole
election, the services described in that agreemant of even date
herewith between NPS and WorldCow, oo the terms and conditions
described in such agreement.

8.1 . Unless ({) otherwise expressly
provided in this Agreemsnt, (ii) required by applicable Law or
aoy listing sgressant with, or the rules and lations of, any
applicable securities exchange or the MASD, (iii) necessary to
secure Any red Consents as to wvhich the other party has been
advised, or (iv) comsented to in writing by WcorldCom and WFS, any
information or documents furnighed in coroecticn herewith shall
ba kept strictly confidantisl by MFS, WorldCom and their
respective officers, m,m-ﬂm. Prior to
any disclosure pursusat to the sentence, the putz“

parcy the nature and extent of the disclosurm. BNothing
contai herein shall preclude disclosures to the axtent
Decessary to comply with sccounting, SEC and other disclosure
ﬂiptmthWmliﬂbh Law. To requd by
such disclosure cbligations, WorldCom or NFS, after consultation
with the other party, may file with the GEC a Report on
pursusat to the Sscuritiss Exmchange Act with to the
Marger, m&mmiﬂﬁ.“uﬁ, financial
t
the other party. In compsotien with amy filing with
registration statemant or amendsent thereto under tha Securities
Act, MFS or WorldCom, after consultation with the other ’
may include a prospectus con
be included tharein with respect to the Marger, incl
not limited to, financial statemsnts and pro forma f
information with respect to ths other party, asd thareafte
distribute said prospectus. WorldCom and
with the othar and provide such informatiosn snd documants as may
be required in connectiom with any such fil . In the event
the Merger is not consummated, each party 1l returm to the
other documants furnished by tha othar and
any of may have made and will lwold in absoclute confidence
any informaticn cbtained from the other party except to the
extent (i) such party is required to disclose such information by

E_
|
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AG-26-1996 17:

FROM WILLKIE FARR 45 FAx DEPT TO BEEPENTSS00 L Adedgd

(1) it to NP3, to:

118080 Mirscle Hille Drive

Omaha, Nebrasks 68184

Attention: Terrence J. Perguson, Eag.
Telecopy: (402) 231-3545

#111041}

with a copy to:
Willkie Farr & Gallagher

J. Gartner, Esq.

{i4) if to WorldCom or Acquisitiom Subsidiary, to:

515 East Amite Streat
Jackson, Mississippi 39201
Attention: Barnard J.
Telecopy: (601) 360-B616

with copies to:

wWorldCom, Inc.

10777 Bunset Office Drive, Suite 130
St. Louis, Missouri 631127
Attention: P. Bruce Borghardt, Eag.
Talecopy: (314) 909-4101

Randall
Telecopy: (314) 289-2020

“!

6.6 WH. This Agreemsnt and
all of the provisions hareof be uvpon and ioure to
the benefic of the parties bereto and their respective successore
and permicted sssigne. Neither this Agressent nor any of the
rights, interests or cbliguntioms hereunder shall bs assigned by
mro!:hlpnruum to the Effective Time without the
prior written conseot of cther party harwto, except that
Acquisition Subsidiary may assign to WorldCom or any other direct
subsidiary of WorldCos any and all rights, intarests and

F.




ALG-265-1996 17: 34 FROM WILLKIE FRRR a5 FAx DEPT TO 689Q208mas2sulgzaz4a LM s

obligations of Acquisition Subsi under this :

that any assignment by icion Suba u! any or
all of ite rights, interests and obligaticns under
.ohrldm:mllmmtmmmmw:m
m-uumu-tmtumundu-nmu'vrsvuh
aad into WorldCom or any other structure approved by MFs

¢.7 Expsmaan. All costs and expenses incurred in
connection with this Agreument and tho transactions contemplated
hereby shall be paid the party incurring such costs or
expenses, subject to rights of such party contemplated under
Sacrion 7.2. above.

PIIA04LL

0.0 ﬁ.h This Agreement shall be deemed to
be oade in, and respucts shall be interpreted, coastrued
and gowverned by and in accordancs with the internal laws of, the
State of Delaware, except as otherwise required by the Georgia
Busipess Corporation Cods.

l:m =2y bes exscuted in
one or more Imlhduhﬂln
original, but all which :w-thu' shall coastitute one and the

samg instrument.

:
:
|

11¢111:ymwmm percent or mare of the total
uu-ututﬂch.hﬂ::nlyormurmwm

oquL
specified persom.

8.11 Eatircs Acrsamsut. This Agreemant and the
docusents or instrumsnts referred to barein including, but not
limited to, che Scheduless attached bareto and the Disclosure
Latters n:-?uumm. mc;muﬂmlumw- P~
Lettern are incorporated harein reference, embody ent
agreement and understanding of the parties hareto in respect of
the subject matter contained bharein. m“mmmﬂ.nm
promises, representaticns, warranties. covenants,
undertakings, other than those expresaly set lnrthorﬂ!-rﬂdto
herein. This Agreement suparsedss all prior agreesants and the
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risig411

FROM WILWLKIE FARR 45 FAX DEPT mﬁlmmﬂl P.a64

understandings between the parties wich respect to such subject

matter.

8.12 lﬂlﬁnﬂ' In case any provision in thia
Agresment shall be invalid, illegal or usenforceable in a
jurisdiction, such provision shall be modified or deleted, as to
the jurisdiction .inmvolved, cnly to the extent necessary to render
the same valid, legal and enforceabls, and the validity, legality
and enforceability of the r—:l.n.lqgmnm harecf shall not

inmwhd!muaw

validity, legality or enforceability of such provision be

thersby in any other jurisdictios.
8.13 + Tha parties hersto agrea

right or umﬂm"mmhmiudmm-
AgTree=ent, &t or in equity.

8.1¢ IThixd Paxtios. Fothing contained in this
Agresment or in any instrusest or exucuted mlun;y
in connecticn with the transactions contemplated shall
cTeate riml!n.whmwhuhnmuhrth
hm.u:ut,nqurmtr is not & hareto or

relate um-:mmmummm
:rmimmwm-m, (i) are gualified
in their entirecty by refersnce to specific provisions of this
Agreemsnt, tui}mnum“mutuundmnﬂh
mmﬂummmm-zurumrdtnh
ﬂ::&n-ﬂ.mﬂllmdhnlm-hmuumiu
:n:mm«-:mu—mmuumuMu
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#331041%

. IN WITHESS WHERECF, WorldCos, Acquisition Subaidiary
and MFS have caussd this Agreemsnt Lo De signed and delivered by
~heir respective duly suthorized officers as of the date first
above written.

WORLDCOM, INC.

BY

: -
" tiele: President and
Chiuf Exscutive Officer

-

HIJ CORP.

By
. ty |

1
Title: Pregident and
Chief Bxscutive Officpr

' MFE COMMINICATIONS COMPANY, INC.

Jamse Q.
1 Chairman of the Board and
Chief Bxscutive Officer

P.@65

TOTAL P.BE5




EXHIBIT C

WORLDCOM, INC.
FINANCIAL INFORMATION




— 9. & .

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

[#] QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF
THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the quarterly period ended __Jupc 30,1996
OR

[ ] TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF
THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from ___ 10

Commission file number: 0-11258

WorldCom, Inc.

(Exact name of regitrent as specified in fs chaner)

Georgis 58-1521612
{5State or other jurisdiclson of incorporsbon of orpanitalon ) (LE.S. Employer ldentification No.)
515 East Amite Street, Jackson, Mississippi 39201-2702
{Address of prncipal exscutive offices) (Lip Conle)

Registrant's telephone number, including area code : (601) 360-8600

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d)
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was
required 1o file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.

Yes o No__

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has filed all documents and reports required (o be filed by Secuions
12, 13, or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 subsequent 1o the distribution of securities under a plan confirmed
by a court.
Yes / No__

The mamber of outstanding shares of the registrant’s Common Stock, par value $.01 per share, was 396,210,381
on July 31, 1996,

e e e T T e e R e e e T TS S A AU R L L




PART | FINANCIAL INFURMA
Item |, Fuancial Suiements

WORLDCOM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

{1 Thousands of Dollary, Except Per Share Dans)

ASSETS
Currend aisety:
Cash and cazh equivalents
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for bad debts of 575,139 in 1996
and 357,980 in 1993
Income taxes recervable
Deformed wax asset
Crther curmeni aasel
Tolal carrent asses

Less - sccumulated depreciation

Excess of cost over net tangible assets stquired, met of scowmulated amortizabon
Orther assaty

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS INVESTMENT
c Jabilit
Shori-berm debt and current maturises of long-kem debt
Accounts peysble
Accrued line costs
‘ e
Total current hiabilites
Long-term debt
Delerred income taxes paysble
Totl long-term labilibes
Commitments and conhingencies

Sharcholders’ investment:

Series 2 preferred siock, par value $.01 per share; suthorized, isswed and
outstanding none in 1996 snd 1,244,048 thares in 1995 (liquidation preference
ol $11,101 in 1993)

Preferred stock, par value $.01 per share, authorized: 50,000,000 shares in
1996 and 48,755,952 shares in 1995; none ismsed

Common stock, par value 3.01 per share; suthorized: 750,000,000 shares; issued
mqmmu_u-m.m.mn-h 1996 and 386,485,278 shares in 1993

Page 3

June 30, Decamber 11,
1996 1995

1 16584 3 41679
T80 520760
17887 17459
usn 16,899
71,375 49 992
1,008,081 1,376,242
amnan 401,454
__fgf;% 218716

—Ee g
lﬂi'll 17

$ %0 5 1,11285
184,870 13732
4T AS 1 604
129316 17013

N 1omBig

3,348,506 2718420

77,407 %.172

159,500 163,873
A

12

31959 3885

1,942 490 1,896 377

6500 .




WORLDCOM, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Net income (loss)
Adjussments 1o reconcile et income (loss) to met cazh
provided by operating activities:
Exarnordmary items
Provision 10 reducs carrying velue of cortam sascts
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for losses on sccounts receivable
Provision for deferred income taxes
Change in assets and liabilities, net of effect of
business combinations:
Accounts receivable
Income taes, pet
Orther curren! atsels
Accrued line costs
Sharcholder litigation reserve
Orther
Net cash provided by operating activities
Cath flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures
Increase in intangible atsets
Increase in other assets
Decreass in other lubilites
Proceeds from sale of long-lerm assets
Other
Met cath used in inveiting sctivities
Cash Nows from [inancing activities:
Borrowings
Principal psyments on debt
Common siock 1ssuance
Dividends paid on prefemed slock
Net cash provided by (used in) linancing activities

MNet increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cath and cash equivalents al begmning of penod
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

(in Thousands of Dollars)
For the Six Monthn
Ended June 30,
1996 1993
5 (182600 § 115,778
2440
402,000 .
155350 151514
755 1413
20420 »rn
(1T2.700) 27,808
1850 0042
{49,352 6610
64BN (7.042)
. (75.000)
15,0085 (63.108)
[3.442) 2115
324 689 280
(251,881) (181,186)
(5804 (2685372
.54M) 653
(5.623) (13911)
20.991) (13671)
BTM 17,406
» 1,000
@iss ¥
. 2748200
(43,601) (125,948)
2,075 a5
3875
(18, 306) 2555816
(25.095) 15,441
L] 19.256
I T Iy M——).c )

The acoompanying noles are an integral part of these stalements.
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The Credit Facility has a five-year term and bears interest, payable quarterly, st vansble rates selected by the Company under the
terms of the Credit Facility including & Base Rate or the London Interbank Offering Rate ("LIBOR"), plus applicable margin  The
applicable margin for LIBOR rate borrowings varies from 0.35% to 0.875% based upon & specified financial test. The Ciedit
Facility 15 unsecured and requires complisnce with cerain financial and other operating covenants which lunit, among other tungs,
the incurrence of additional indebtedness by WorldCom and restricts the payment of cash dividerds to WorldCom's sharcholders
The Credit Facility is also subject 1o an annual commitment fec not 1o exceed 0.25% of any unborrowed portion of the Credit
Facility.

On July 15, 1996, WorldCom snnounced that it had exercised its option to redeem on August 16, 1996, all of the vutstanding IDB
WorldCom, Inc. 5% Convertible Subordinated Notes duc 2003 (the "Notes™), st a price equal 1o 103,5% of the principal amount,
plus accrued and unpaid interest. The conversion price for the Notes is $19.034975 per share, resulting in the receipt of 52 shares
of WarldCam, Inc. common stock per $1,000 principal smount of the Notes plus cash in lieu of a fractional share. The Company
expects that all holders of the Notes ($195.5 million principal amount) will elect 1o convert their Notes into common stock prior

1o the redemption.

(E) STOCK SPLIT

On May 23, 1996, the Board of Directors suthorized & 2-for-1 stock split in the form of a 100% stock dividend which was
distributed on July 3, 1996 10 sharcholders of record on June 6, 1996. All per share data and numbers of common shares have been
retroactively restated 1o reflect the stock split.

() PREFERRED STOCK

In connection with the snnouncement in May 1996, that the Company would redeem its Series 2 Preferred Stock on June 5, 1996,
ll.ld&tmnlhmgmuﬁn;hinlﬁﬁﬁ&nﬂ{l}“.ﬂ!ﬁuﬂ)mmmsgﬁ.lﬁﬂﬁmdmm
of the Company in the second quarter of 1996.

(G) PROVISION TQ REDUCE THE CARRYING VALUE OF CERTAIN ASSETS

In the second quarter of 1996, the Company incurred non-cash charges related 1o a write-down in the carrying value of certain ascets,
including goodwill and equipment Because of events resulting from the passage of the Telecommunications Act of 1996, and
changes in circumstances impacting certain non-core operstions, management esumates of the Company's fair value of operating
assets within its core and non-core businesses resulted in & non-cash charge of $344 million afler tax or 5.88 per share. On a pretax
basis, the write-down was $402 million and included $139 million for network facilities and $263 million for non-core businesses,
primarily operator services goodwill. Fair value of the non-core business was determined by estimating the present value of future
cash flows 1o be generated from those operations while the majority of the network facilities were recorded at net salvage value due
to anuicipated early disposal.

In connection with the signing of agreements 1o provide long distance telecommunications services 10 certan local exchange camiers,
and afler the successful assimilation of recent facilities-based acquisitions, WorldCom evalusted the impact that the increased traffic
volumes would have on the Company's network. This review resulted in the Company's current plans to expand and upgrade its
useful lives of certain network facilities which will result in replacement of these facilities within the next twelve months.

Additionally, due to the decreasing emphasis on operstor services, including non-renewal of existing long-term contracts,
management adjusted the fair value of this non-core business based upon its projections of future cash flow. Operator services now
compnse less than 3% of WorldCom's consolidated revenues.

(D EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

In the second quarter of 1996, the Company recorded extraordinary items totaling $24.4 million, net of income Lax benefit of $15.6
mullion The ttems included $4.2 million in connection with the Company's debt refinancing, as discussed in Note C and $20.2
million related 10 8 write-off of deferred intemational costs. Previously, s portion of the outbound call fee due the for_c_:ip camer

Page 7




ITEM2  Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condstion and Results ol Operations

Thithma'tqunthmnI&mehdwwdhmrawﬂmmmmm&&qjﬂnﬂhnf
the Securities Act of 1933, as smended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act ¢f 1934, as amended, that involve nsk and
uncerwnty, including financial, regulatory environment and trend projections. Although the Company believes that its expectations
are based on reasonable assumptions, it can give no assurance that its expectations will be achieved. The important factors that
could cause actual results to differ materially from those in the forward looking statements herein include, without limitation, the
Cmrpany’shighmdwm.ﬁhmmﬂwmmﬂHﬂmm.mﬁ
associated with scquisitions and the integration thereof, risks of intemational business, dependence on availability of ransmussion
facilities, regulation risks including the impact of the Telecommunications Act of 1996, contingent lisbilities, and the impact of
ounpniljwmﬁm:ﬂpﬁuumﬂnoﬁurﬂlrﬁﬂhhbﬁuhhm‘lﬁwmhm. The
ranmngdimmimmmmwuwmumamm&mmmwwm
months ended June 30, !ﬂﬁdlm.nﬂwhﬂdhmﬂﬂnmm”ndm
thereto.

GENERAL

The Company's continued emphasis on scquisitions has taken the Company from s small regional long distance carrier o one of
Mh;mh;dﬂmﬁmﬂhﬂhﬂmﬁﬂhhﬁﬂy,nﬁlmwdw. The
Company's operations have mmhuﬂﬁﬂhmnnmﬁdwmmmm
dmmﬁmmmnmwuwmmmmmumammmww
long distance carmiers with larger market shares and international expansion.

MW':manﬁMmemdmdehmm. Minutes
hillu:lnﬂumvmmmmhﬁ;uﬂduuﬂhmdbmdumcmm'lmmwhmm
which the customer receives a busy signal or the call is unanswered at its destination). The Company's profitability 1= dependent
mmg%@niﬂ%h%mﬂdﬂhhﬂmﬁﬂudbﬂﬂdmm
mnmmwmmmrn&nhmhmnmuhﬂhwmm
(“I.ECs"}mMmmmmwhwmmmwmmebmmm
from the U.S. by the Company's customers. Transport charges are the expenses incurred in transmitting calls between or within
local access and transport areas.

regulste intrastate telephone service. Accordingly, the Company cannot predict what effect continued regulation and increased
compettion between LECs and other DXCs will have on future sccess charges. However, the Company believes that it will b able
1o continue 1o reduce transport costs through effective wtilization of its network, favorable contracts with carmicrs and network
efficiencics made possible as a result of expansion of the Company's customer base by scquisitions and internal growth.

OnF:bnuryli,IM.PMMICWMMMuMTWMHIM.MMM
mmwmmmmammhndmmmmmwmmmdumam
m.m.mmnwmdmmmmummhmm
u.pc-n:I"md.l.ngbythcFCChllﬂ@;ﬂhﬂﬁﬁmﬁﬂfﬂmh;wiuwmmnmtw
mmummmdmmmmummmmm;mmmmmm
into local service markets  Additionally, there are significant changes in: the manner in which camier-lo-cammier arrangements arc
mgdudmﬂnfdad@mkﬂ;-Mmmemu&mﬁhhmm
of customers The FCC has instituted proceedings addressing the implementation of this legislation

On August B, I%hFCmemFﬂdeh&mﬂmmd&mcwm
in the Telecommunications Act of 1996 (the “Order™). In that Order, the FCC established nationwide rules designed to encourage
new entrants 1o participale in the local service markets through interconnecuion with the incumbent 1acal exchange camiers ("ILEC"™),
resale of the ILEC s retail services and unbundled network elements These rules set the groundwork for the statutory cntena
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Line costs as a percentage of revenues decreased 10 54.4% during the second quarter of 1996 as compared 10 35.1% for the same
penod in the pnior year. On a year-to-date basis, line costs as a percentage of revenues decreased 10 54.4% in 1996 from 55.3%
in 1995 These decreases are attributable to changes in the product mix, rale reductions resulting from favorable contract
negouauons and synergies and economies of scale resulting from network efficiencies achicved from the assimilation of recent

scquisitions into the Company's operations.

Selling, general and administrative expenses for the second quarter of 1996 increased to $195.1 million or 18.4% of revenues as
compared o $162.3 million or 18.1% of revenues for the second quarter of 1995, On a year-to-date basis, these expenses increased
10 $384.3 million or 18.4% of revenues from $322.6 million or 18.3% of revenues for the six months ended Junc 30, 1995. The
increase in selling, general and administrative expenses results from the Campany's expanding operstions, prumarily trough internal
powth

Depreciation and amortization expense for the second quarter of 1996 decreased to $71.6 million or 6.7% of revenues from $77.1
million or 8.6% of revenues for the second quarter of 1995, This decrease reflects the reduction in deprecistion and amoruzation
associsted with the second quarter 1996 write-down in the carrying value of goodwill and equipment. On a year-to-date basis, this
expense increased 1o $155.4 million or 7.4% of revenues versus $151.5 million or 8.6% of revenues for the comparable 1995
period. This increase reflects additional depreciation relsted 1o capital expenditures offset by the reduction in deprecistion and
amortization associated with the second quarter write-downs. The reduction in the percentage is due 10 a relatively stable dollar
of amortization on & higher revenue base.

In the second quarter of 1996, the Company incurmed non-cash charges related 10 a write-down in the carrying value of certain assets,
including goodwill and equipment. Because of events resulting from the passage of the Telecommunications Act of 1996, and
changes in circumstances impscting certain non-core operations, management estimates of the Company's fair value of operating
assets within its core and non-core businesses resulted in & non-cash charge of $344 million afier tax or $.88 per share. On a pretax
basis, the write-down was $402 million and included $139 million for network facilities and $263 million for non-core businesses,

prumarily operator services goodwill.

Interest expense in the second quarter of 1996 was $55.9 million or 5.3% of revenues, as compared to $64.6 million or 7.2% of
revenues in the second quarter of 1995, For the six months ended June 30, 1996, interest expense was $112.9 million or 5.4% of
revenues, as compared 10 $126.9 million or 7.2% of revenues for the first six months of 1995. The decrease in interest expense is
attributable Lo lower interest rates in effect on the Company”s long-term debt. For the six months ended June 30, 1996 and 1995.
weighted average annual interest rates were 6. 4% and 7.3%, respectively, while weighted average annual levels of borrowing were
$3.47 billion and $3.44 billion, respectively.

In the second quarter 1996, the Company recorded extraordinary items totaling $24.4 million, net of income tax benefit of $15.6
mullion The items included $4.2 million in connection with the Company’s debt refinancing, and $20.2 million related 10 » write-off
of deferred international costs. Previously, a portion of the outbound call fee due the foreign carricr was deferred and sccounted
for as a cost attributable to the revenuc associated with the inbound call. Currently, the outbound call fee due the foreign camer

1s expensed as incurred

For the second quarter ended June 30, 1996, net income, before non-cash charges, increased 81% to $99.6 million compared with
$54.9 mullion for the 1995 second quarter. Fully diluted eamings per common share, before non-cash charges, increased 56% to
$0.25 compared with $0.16 a year sgo. Including the non-cash, afler-iax charges, the Company reported a net loss of $268.5 million
or $0.69 per share, for the second quaner of 1996,

For the six months ended June 30, 1996, net income, before non-cash charges, increased 81% 1o $184.6 million compared with
$101.9 million for the 1995 first half. Fully diluied camings per commen share, before non-cash charges increased 53% to $0.46
compared with $0.30 s year ago. Including the non-cash, afler-tax charges, the Company reported a net loss of $183.5 million or
$0 47 for the first six months of 1996
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Absent significant capital requirements for other acquisitions, the Company belicves that cash flow from operat:ans and funds
available under the Credit Facility will be sdequate 1o meet the Company's capital needs for the rematnder of 1996

PART II. OTHER INFORMATION

ftem 1.

ltem 2.

Item 3.

Item 4.

Legal Proceedings.

There have been no material changes in the legal proceedings reported in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the year ended December 31, l?ﬂ.ﬂdmhﬂdt!ﬂ.l”ﬁmﬁumhrﬂﬂdhhmm Note
1 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in Part [, liem 1, above.

Changes in Securities.

None

Defaults upon Senior Securities.

None

Submussion of Matters to a Vote of Secunty Holders.

On May 23, 1996, the Company held the Annual Meeting of Shareholders for the purposes of.
1. electing a Board of twelve (12) directors;

2. mdmm.mummwumwwm@udwm
to increase the number of suthorized shares of common stock, par value $.01 per share, from 500,000,000 to
750,000,000,

3. considering and acting upon a proposs! 1o spprove the Company's Thind Amended and Restated 1990 Stock Opuion
Plan; and

4 considering and scting upon a proposal 1o spprove the Company's Special Performance Bonus Plan;

The tabulation of the voting (on & pre-split basis), which includes 2,633,081 equivalent shares for the Series 2 Preferred

Siock, 1 as follows
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SIGNATURE

m:mmwdmmmmmm_mmmaﬁmmmmFmr.
10-Q to be signed on its behall by Scott D. Sullivan, thereunio duly suthorized 10 sign on behalfl of the registrant and as the principal
financial officer thereol.

Dated: August 14 1996
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YERIFICATION

I, David N. Porter, Vice President of Government Affairs for MFS Communications
Company, Inc., hereby declare and state that I have reviewed the foregoing application and
exhibits thereto and that the information contained therein is correci to the best of my knowledge,

information, and belief,

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed this

By: D A Qﬂx

Name:_David N, Porter

ci dayof o pipenpes 1996

WASHINGTON,
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA SS:

Subscribed and sworn to before me thnf day of Q‘ﬁt , 1996.

ic for the

eanor M. Willis, Notary
District of Columbia
My commission expires July 31, 1998




EXHIBIT D
VERIFICATION OF THE APPLICANTS




VERIFICATION

I am authorized to represent Woi1ldCom, Inc. d/b/a LDDS WorldCom (formerly
LDDS Communications, Inc.) and to make this verification on its behalf. The statements
in the foregoing document are true of my own knowledge, except as to matters which are
herein stated on information and belief, and as to those matters, I believe them to be true.
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

BY: /g /?f{m

=

NAME:

TITLE:

DATE: o i/ g

Sworn and subscribed to
before me this _ 5%

day of Zxof. , 1996.

Nﬂtﬂn’l’ubuc Q o=

My Commission expires:_July 16, 1999




	7-19 No. - 6915
	7-19 No. - 6916
	7-19 No. - 6917
	7-19 No. - 6918
	7-19 No. - 6919
	7-19 No. - 6920
	7-19 No. - 6921
	7-19 No. - 6922
	7-19 No. - 6923
	7-19 No. - 6924
	7-19 No. - 6925
	7-19 No. - 6926
	7-19 No. - 6927
	7-19 No. - 6928
	7-19 No. - 6929
	7-19 No. - 6930
	7-19 No. - 6931
	7-19 No. - 6932
	7-19 No. - 6933
	7-19 No. - 6934
	7-19 No. - 6935
	7-19 No. - 6936
	7-19 No. - 6937
	7-19 No. - 6938
	7-19 No. - 6939
	7-19 No. - 6940
	7-19 No. - 6941
	7-19 No. - 6942
	7-19 No. - 6943
	7-19 No. - 6944
	7-19 No. - 6945
	7-19 No. - 6946
	7-19 No. - 6947
	7-19 No. - 6948
	7-19 No. - 6949
	7-19 No. - 6950
	7-19 No. - 6951
	7-19 No. - 6952
	7-19 No. - 6953
	7-19 No. - 6954
	7-19 No. - 6955
	7-19 No. - 6956
	7-19 No. - 6957
	7-19 No. - 6958
	7-19 No. - 6959
	7-19 No. - 6960
	7-19 No. - 6961
	7-19 No. - 6962
	7-19 No. - 6963
	7-19 No. - 6964
	7-19 No. - 6965
	7-19 No. - 6966
	7-19 No. - 6967
	7-19 No. - 6968
	7-19 No. - 6969
	7-19 No. - 6970
	7-19 No. - 6971
	7-19 No. - 6972
	7-19 No. - 6973
	7-19 No. - 6974
	7-19 No. - 6975
	7-19 No. - 6976
	7-19 No. - 6977
	7-19 No. - 6978
	7-19 No. - 6979
	7-19 No. - 6980
	7-19 No. - 6981
	7-19 No. - 6982
	7-19 No. - 6983
	7-19 No. - 6984
	7-19 No. - 6985
	7-19 No. - 6986
	7-19 No. - 6987
	7-19 No. - 6988
	7-19 No. - 6989
	7-19 No. - 6990
	7-19 No. - 6991
	7-19 No. - 6992
	7-19 No. - 6993
	7-19 No. - 6994
	7-19 No. - 6995
	7-19 No. - 6996
	7-19 No. - 6997
	7-19 No. - 6998
	7-19 No. - 6999
	7-19 No. - 7000
	7-19 No. - 7001
	7-19 No. - 7002
	7-19 No. - 7003
	7-19 No. - 7004
	7-19 No. - 7005
	7-19 No. - 7006
	7-19 No. - 7007
	7-19 No. - 7008
	7-19 No. - 7009
	7-19 No. - 7010
	7-19 No. - 7011
	7-19 No. - 7012
	7-19 No. - 7013
	7-19 No. - 7014
	7-19 No. - 7015
	7-19 No. - 7016
	7-19 No. - 7017
	7-19 No. - 7018
	7-19 No. - 7019
	7-19 No. - 7020
	7-19 No. - 7021
	7-19 No. - 7022
	7-19 No. - 7023
	7-19 No. - 7024
	7-19 No. - 7025
	7-19 No. - 7026
	7-19 No. - 7027
	7-19 No. - 7028
	7-19 No. - 7029
	7-19 No. - 7030
	7-19 No. - 7031
	7-19 No. - 7032
	7-19 No. - 7033
	7-19 No. - 7034
	7-19 No. - 7035
	7-19 No. - 7036
	7-19 No. - 7037
	7-19 No. - 7038
	7-19 No. - 7039
	7-19 No. - 7040
	7-19 No. - 7041
	7-19 No. - 7042
	7-19 No. - 7043
	7-19 No. - 7044
	7-19 No. - 7045
	7-19 No. - 7046
	7-19 No. - 7047
	7-19 No. - 7048
	7-19 No. - 7049
	7-19 No. - 7050
	7-19 No. - 7051
	7-19 No. - 7052
	7-19 No. - 7053
	7-19 No. - 7054



